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BACONG PILIPINAS

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE SUPPLIES, ICT EQUIPMENT. OFFICE EQUIPMENT. CAMERA. TECHNICAL &
SCIENTIFIC EQUIPMENT AND INTERNET SUBSCRIPTION FOR THE I-BIBES PROJECT OF MinSU MAIN CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 221, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has advertised in the
PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 2024-195 for the project “Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies,
ICT Equipment, Office Equipment, Camera, Technical & Scientific Equipment and Internet Subscription for the |-Bibes Project
of MinSU Main Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to Seven Hundred Ninety-Five Thousand Three
Hundred Thirty-Eight Pesos (Php795,338.00) composed of seven (7) lots specifically:

Particulars Sub-ABC
Lot 1 — Office Supplies Php293,437.00
Lot 2- ICT Equipment Php222,419.00
Lot 3- Other Supplies Php26,700.00
Lot 4- Office Equipment Php37,682.00
Lot 5- Camera Php79,650.00
Lot 6 — Technical & Scientific Equipment Php31,050.00
Lot 7- Internet Subscription Php104,400.00

WHEREAS, in response to the advertisement of the project, six (6) suppliers/bidders were found in the document request list
however, two (2) suppliers/bidders in the name of PAPERCAT OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING and IRAYA LIFE
ENTERPRISES submitted price quotation before the deadline;

WHEREAS, PAPERCAT OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING submitted price quotation for Lot No. 1,2,3,5,6
and 7 while IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES submitted price quotation for Lot No. 1,3 and 6;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:

Lot No. Approved Budget for the Contract Name of Bidder Price Quotation
(ABC)
F’ape;'sa::at_()I;t‘lcet -Srupc;‘)_lies and Php204,808.73
1 Php293,437.00 quipmentaitacing
Iraya Life Enterprises Php284,449.00
Papercat Office Supplies and Php221,902.00
. Ripete £0980 Equipment Trading
Iraya Life Enterprises Php23,680.00
: Php26,700.00 Papercat Office Supplies and Php24,664.00
Equipment Trading
5 Php79,650.00 Papercat‘Ofﬁce Supp.lies and Php78,621.00
Equipment Trading
Papercat Office Supplies and Php28,464.00
6 Php31,050.00 Equipment Trading
Iraya Life Enterprises Php298,100.00
7 Php104,400.00 Papercat_Ofﬁce Supp_]ies and Php104,369.00
Equipment Trading

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned suppliers and were found
to be complying and responsive;

WHEREAS, the BAC recommended the second publication of Lot No. 4 in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website and other
conspicuous place in the university;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BAC hereby recommends to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of
awarding the confract involving the project, “Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, ICT Equipment, Office Equipment, Camera,
Technical & Scientific Equipment and Internet Subscription for the I-Bibes Project of MinSU Main Campus” as follows:

a. Lot Nos. 1 and 6 to Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading for being the supplier/bidder with the Lowest
Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB);
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b. LotNos.2,5and 7 to Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading for being the supplier/bidder with Single Calculated

Responsive Bid (SCRB) and;

c. LotNo.3 tolraya Life Enterprises for being the supplier/bidder with Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB);

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER that the BAC hereby recommends to the Head of the Procuring Entity the second publication of

Lot No. 4 in the PhilGEPS, MinSU Website and other conspicuous place in the University;

RESOLVED, this 22™ day of October, 2024 at MinSU-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro,

BAC Chairperson

[ 1Approved /[ ]Disapproved

ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President Il
Date:

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria *Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

CIEDELEE‘%R,J.D.,Ph.D

AC MempBer, ]s/

MELGAR G. FADRIQUELAN
BAC Mejnb

*Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calapan City
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B8 GEPS

Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System

da acped

Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 11339521

Procuring Entity MINDORQ STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of office Supplies, ICT Equipment, Office Equipment, Camera, Technical
&Scientific Equipment and Internet Subscription for the I-Bibes Project of MinSU Main Campus
Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro
Solicitation Number: RFQ 2024-195 [Status Elsised
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - SsocatcEiCompoticie -
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods |[Bid Supplements 2
Category: Office Supplies and Devices
Approved Budget for the
CouI:tract: = PHP 795,338.00 Document Request List 6
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
EliaguAgancy: Date Published 10/10/2024
Contact Person: Christian B. Apostol
BAC Secretariat Head Last Updated / Time 11/10/2024 15:04 PM
Alcate
Victoria
Oriental Mindoro
Philippines 5205 Closing Date / Time 14/10/2024 01:00 AM
63-43-2862368
cbapotol21@gmail.com

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of

delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the
address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item

No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT

PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT

LOT 1 - Office Supplies

1 rms Bond Paper - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 70gsm

2 rms Bond Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 70gsm

3 rms A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 70gsm

4 rms

Vellum Board White - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 100

sheets 200gsm

5 rms

Vellum Board White - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 100

sheets 200gsm

6 pack Photo Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11)

7 pack Photo Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7)

8 pack Sticker Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7)

9 pack Photo Sticker Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11)
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10 pack Photo Sticker Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7)
11 pcs Glue (130 ml)

12 pes Scissors (Heavy-duty stainless)

13 pcs Blade Cutter Knife

14 pcs File Folder (white, long)

15 pcs File Folder (white, short)

16 pcs Expanded Long Folder

17 pces Plastic Sliding Folder (long)

18 pcs Plastic Expandable Envelope Portfolio Folders
19 box Clip Binder - 3/4"

20 box Clip Binder - 1"

21 box Clip Binder - 1.25"

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

22 box Clip Binder - 1 5/8"

23 box Clip Binder - 2"

24 box Push Pins

25 box Paper Clips - 33 mm (small size)

26 box Paper Clips - 50 mm (big size)

27 pcs Sticky Note (76x76mm)

28 packs Ear Tabs (planner stickers index tabs)
29 pcs Highlighter (yellow-green}

30 pcs Puncher (Heavy Duty Puncher — Large)
31 pcs Stapler (with remover) #35

32 box Staple Wire #35 (box)

33 pcs Long Arm/Reach Stapler

34 box Whiteboard Marker - Black

35 box Whiteboard Marker - Blue

36 box Whiteboard Marker - Red

37 bottle Whiteboard Marker Ink - Black

38 bottle Whiteboard Marker Ink - Blue

39 bottle Whiteboard Marker Ink - Red

40 pcs Whiteboard Eraser

41 box Permanent Marker - Black

42 box Permanent Marker - Blue

43 box Permanent Marker - Red

44 pcs Cartolina (White & Colored -180 gsm)
45 pack Art Paper

46 pcs Manila Paper (90 cm x 120 cm)

47 pcs Stamp Pad

48 bottles Stamp Pad Ink Violet big (437ml)

49 bottles Stamp Pad Ink Violet med (30 ml)

50 pcs Desk File Organizer (384 slot Plastic File Holder)
51 pcs Correction Tape (6M x 5M)

52 pcs Scotch Tape 1"

53 pcs Scotch Tape 2"

54 pcs Packing Tape 2" x 100M

55 pcs Masking Tape 2"

56 pcs Duct Tape 2" x 25M

57 pcs Double-sided tape 1"

58 pcs Table name sign holder (Landscape) 10" x 3 "
59 pcs ID Lace

60 pcs ID Holder

61 pcs Certificate Holders 8 x 11

62 pcs

Signing Pen (neutral pen water-based pen gel) -
0.5mm - Black

63 pcs

Signing Pen (neutral pen water-based pen gel) -
0.5mm - Blue

64 box Black Ballpen

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

65 box Pencil #2

66 pcs Record Book (200 leaves)

67 pcs Record Book (500 leaves)

68 pcs Storage Box (50-60 L)

69 pcs Paper Cutter Metal & Wood Base (Standard Size)
70 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Black)

71 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Cyan)

72 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Magenta)

73 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Yellow)

74 pcs

Whiteboard/Glass Board with stand (90cm x
120cm)

75 pcs Bulletin Board (90cm x 120cm)

76 pcs Ceramic Coffee Mug and Saucer (198ml)
77 set Stainless Steel Teaspoon Set (6pcs)
sub-total (LOT 1)

Lot 2- ICT Equipment

1 pcs

External Solid State Drive (SSD) (2TB) 2tb storage
capacity USB 3.2 Gen-2 (10 Gb/s)

External Solid State Drive (SSD) (2 TB) 2tb storage
capacity

USB 3.2 Gen-2 (10Gb/s)
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Connector: USB-C

Sequential Read Performance: 1050MB/s
Sequential Write Performance: 1000MB/s
Compatibility Windows® 10, Windows 8.1
operating systems, macOS Catalina, Mojave, or
High Sierra

Requires reformatting for other operating
systems

Compatible - USB 3.2 Gen-2 and USB-C (USB-A for
older systems), USB Type-C™ to Type-C cable
(supports USB 3.2 Gen 2), USB Type-C to Type-A
adaptor

2 pcs USB Flash Drive 32GB

USB Flash Drive (32 GB) Capacities: 32GB
Speed: USB 3.2 Gen 1 compliant

Operating temperature:0°C~60°C

Storage temperature: -20°C~85°C

3 pcs HDMI Cables (5-10meters) 5-10 meters
HDMI Cables (5 - 10 meters)5-10 meters

HDMI 2.1

Resolution:
1080P@160Hz/2K@144Hz/4K@120Hz/8K@60Hz
Transmission Speed: 48Gbps

Conductor: Silver Ion Plated Conductor

Shell: Aluminum Alloy

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

4 pcs Laptops

Laptops - Size 16 inches

Type IPS

Aspect Ratio 16:10

Resolution 1,920 x 1,200, 142 PPI

Colour Gamut 100% sRGB

Intel® UHD Graphics

Intel Iris® Xe Graphics

Memory: 8gb-16gb

Storage: 512gb — 1Tb ssd

WLAN: IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n/ac/ax

2.4 GHz and 5 GHz

2 x 2 MIMO

WPA / WPA2 / WPA3

Bluetooth: Bluetooth 5.1

Full-size Backlit Keyboard

12th Gen Intel® Core™ i5-12700H

5 pcs Photocopier with printer

Photocopier with Printer (Pigment Based Photo
Inkjet Printers) Print, scan , copy

Print speed of up to 17.0 ipm

Prints up to A3+ (for simplex)

Automatic duplex printing

Ultra-high page yield of 7,500 pages (black) and
6,000 pages (colour)

Wi-Fi, Wi-Fi Direct

With a flatbed designed to scan and copy paper
sizes that include Legal and Folio

4800 x 1200 dpi

Pigment based photo inkjet printer
Bi-directional printing

400 x 1 nozzles (Black), 128 x 1 nozzles per colour
(Cyan, Magenta, Yellow)

6 pcs Heavy Duty Power Bank

Heavy Duty Power Bank - 46,000 mah - AC
Output: 200W 220V-50Hz/110AC Output: 100W
(AC 220V-50Hz)

In-C Input: DC 5V-3A/9V--3A/12V--3A/15V--
3A/20V--3.25A (PD65W)

Out-C Ountput: DC 5V-3A/9V--3A/12V--3A/15V--
3A/20V--3.25A (PD65W)

Out A1/A2 Output: DC 5V--2.4A/9V--2A/12V--
1.5A (QC18W)

DC Output: DC 12V--5A

Long Distance Lamp: 2W

Battery Power: 190Wh (TYP)
MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

Battery Capacity: 52.8Ah

Dimensions: 90x90x240mm

Weight: 2000g (about)

Standard: GB/T 31241-2014

Total Output Power: Aout-C+ Out-A/A2 + DC Out
125W (MAX)

sub-total (LOT 2)

Lot 3- Other Supplies

1 bottle 70% Alcohol Spray Type 500ml

2 pcs Air Freshener

3 pcs Extension Wires (3-10m) Extension 1500
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Extension Wires (3-10m) Extension 1500
3-10 meters

5-10 gangs

2-4 usb ports

Voltage Surge Protector & Overload Protection
sub-total (LOT 3)

Lot 4- Office Equipment

1 pcs Coffee Maker (Office Size)

Coffee Maker (Office Size) - Coffee Machine Type
Automatic Espresso Machine

Coffee Machine Features

Descaling, Programmable, Smart Control,
Espresso Coffee, 20 Bar

Coffee Machine Capacity

12 Cups & Above

Weight - 3450g, Input Voltage - 220V

Power Consumption - 850W

Dimension (L x W x H) - 280x270x190 mm

2 pcs Coffee Maker Heavy DutyTJCAPACITY: 100 cups/15lit.
POWER: 1600w VOLTAGE: 220V / 60Hz

3 pcs Microwave Oven

Microwave Oven - Height (cm): 26.3

Width (¢cm): 45.7

Length (cm): 35.6

Gross Weight (kg): 11.3

Electronic Control

LCD Display, 6 Auto Cook Functions

Reheat and Defrost

Up to 90 Mins Timer

Display Off, Full Grip Handle

Net Weight (kg): 10.5, Capacity: 20 Liters
Wattage: 700 watts, Voltage: 220

4 pcs Top Load Water Dispenser
MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

Top Load Water Dispenser - TOP LOAD, HOT AND
COLD WATER DISPENSER

STAINLESS STEEL WATER TANK AND WELD
WITH SPACIOUS CABINET

Reliable Stainless Steel Water Tank

5 pes Mini Refrigerator

Mechanical temperature control

Adjustable leg

Separate freezer compartment

Height (cm): 83.7

Width (cm): 48.5

Length (cm): 44.7

Gross Weight (kg): 23

Inverter Technology: No

Capacity: 3.3 cu.ft

Wattage: 123 Watts

Warranty: 1 year on parts; 2 years on service
Net Weight (kg): 21

Type A -2 Flat Prong Plug

sub-total (LOT 4)

Lot 5- Camera

1 pcs DSLR Camera

DSLR Camera - 24.1MP APS-C CMOS sensor &
DIGIC 4+ image processor

9-point AF with 1 centre cross-type AF point
Standard ISO 100 - 6400 (expandable to 12800)
Wi-Fi / NFC supported

Effective ISO 100 - 6400 (H:12800)

Optical Image Stabilizer: Yes

2 pcs Drone Camera Drone

Drone CameraDrone 20000, Camera sensor
Image Sensor 1/2.3-inch CMOS, Effective Pixels:
12 MP, Lens FOV: 83°

Format Equivalent: 24 mm

Aperture: /2.8, Focus: 1 m to o, ISO Range
Video:100-3200

Photo: 100-3200

Shutter Speed Electronic Shutter: 4-1/8000 s
Max Image Size 4000x3000

Still Photography Modes

Single Shot: 12 MP, Timed: 12 MP

JPEG: 2/3/5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s

JPEG + RAW: 5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s
Automatic Exposure Bracketing (AEB): 12 MP, 3
frames at 2/3 EV step

Panorama: Sphere, 180°, and Wide Angle
MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

Photo Format: JPEG/DNG (RAW)

Video Resolution 2.7K: 2720x1530@24/25/30fps
FHD: 1920x1080@24/25/30/48/50/60fps

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=11332521 4/5



10/15/24, 9:23 AM printableBidNoticeAbstract

Video Format: MP4 (MPEG-4 AVC/H.264)

Max Video Bitrate 40Mbps

Gimbal sensor, Stabilization 3-axis mechanical
gimbal (tilt, roll, and pan)

Mechanical Range: Tilt: -135° to 80°

Roll: -135° to 45°, Pan: -30° to 30°
Controllable Range: Tilt: -90° to 60° Roll: -90° or
00

3 pcs Portable Aluminum DSLR Camera
Portable Aluminum DSLR Camera 5000

360 degree horizontal rotation panoramic head
which allows panoramic shooting,

vertical shooting, macro shooting.

Ergonomic design for comfortable handling.
Adjustable Legs for more convenient using.
sub-total (LOT 5)

Lot 6- Technical & Scientific Equipment

1 pcs Portable sound system with wireless mic
10-18 hours of play time

IPX4 splash proof

2 Digital wireless mics

Charging time (hrs) 3.5

Bluetooth version 5.1

Dynamic frequency response range (Hz)50 Hz -
20k Hz @-6dB

Wireless mic 10-20 meters

100w - 200w output power

sub-total (LOT 6)

Lot 7- Internet Subscription

1 lot Starlink Roam

plan ( best for Rv’s, nomads, and campers) 18200
Monthly Plan 4290

sub-total (LOT 7)
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX VX VXVXVXVEVXVXVXVXVX

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
Date Created 09/10/2024

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the
contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help | Contact Us | Sitemap
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Supply and Delivery of office Supplies, ICT Equipment, Office Equipment, Camera, Technical &Scientific Equipment and Internet Subscription for
the I-Bibes Project of MinSU Main Campus

PR No: PR24-0381 RFQ No.: 2024-195

ABC Amount: Php795,338.00
Lot 1: Php293,437.00 - 20,204 . 7% v~
Lot2:Php222,419.00 - 221, 90917
Lot3: Php26,700.00 — 71 1.1 i
Lotd: Php37,682.00  » ;.
Lot5:Php79,650.00 - 3¢, (2] .UV ¥
Loté: Php31,050.00 _ 3¢ Al
Lot7:Php104,400.00 | ' . =

Company Name : Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading Address : Guiho St., Sto. Niio, Calapan : o

City
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page.
CIEDELLE PIOL-SALAZAR, J.D., Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ___calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date of acceptance
by the procuring entity.

. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule] [ ]Doorto Door Delivery

Nownmbd

'::':’ Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION R ::EJNT
LOT 1 - Office Supplies
1 rms | Bond Paper - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 70gsm 50 312.31 15,615.50+"
2 rms Bond Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 70gsm 50 264.62 13.231.00~
3 rms A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 70gsm 50 275.38 13,769.001
B Lt Vellum Board White - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 100 5 o et
sheets 200gsm . ! 7
5 s Vellum Board White - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 100 L i 1749.90 /
sheets 200gsm
6 pack Photo Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 30 200.00 6,000.00 //
7 pack Photo Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x11.7) 30 200.00 6,000.00 /
3 pack Sticker Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 30 51.67 1,550.10 |
9 pack Photo Sticker Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 20 51.67 1,033.40 |
10 pack Photo Sticker Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x11.7) 20 116.67 2,333.40 ,/
1i pcs | Glue (130 ml) 10 73.33 73330
12 pcs Scissors (Heavy-duty stainless) 5 78.33 391.65
i3 pcs Blade Cutter Knife 5 18.33 91.65
14 pcs File Folder (white, long) 50 7.50 37500

fain Campus, Alcate, Vietoria  *Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  «Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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15 pcs | File Folder (white, short) 50 6.67 333.507
16 pcs Expanded Long Folder 30 20.00 600.00
7 pcs Plastic Sliding Folder (long) 30 90.00 2,700.00 ./
18 pcs Plastic Expandable Envelope Portfolio Folders 30 448.33 13,449.90, /
19 box Clip Binder - 3/4" 10 20.00 200.00
20 box Clip Binder - 1" 10 28.33 283.30
21 box Clip Binder - 1.25" 10 40.00 400.00
22 box Clip Binder - 1 5/8" 10 66.67 666.70 4
23 box Clip Binder - 2" 10 $6.67 966.70
24 box Push Pins 10 21.67 216.70 o
25 box Paper Clips - 33 mm (small size) 12 15.00 180.00 P
26 box Paper Clips - 50 mm (big size) 12 31.67 380.04 Y
27 pcs Sticky Note (76x76mm) 30 20.00 600.00
28 packs Ear Tabs (planner stickers index tabs) 40 116.67 4,666.80 |~
29 pcs Highlighter (yellow-green) 20 40.00 800.00
30 pcs Puncher (Heavy Duty Puncher — Large) 2 208.33 416.66 A
31 pcs Stapler (with remover) #35 5 666.67 3,333.35 Y
32 box Staple Wire #35 (box) 25 83.33 208335 U
33 pcs Long Arm/Reach Stapler o 525.00 525.00 | -
34 box Whiteboard Marker - Black 10 78.33 78330 ¢
35 box Whiteboard Marker - Blue 5 78.33 391.65
36 box Whiteboard Marker - Red 5 78.33 39165 YV
37 bottle Whiteboard Marker Ink - Black 10 180.00 1800.00
38 bottle Whiteboard Marker Ink - Blue 3 180.00 540.00
39 bottle | Whiteboard Marker Ink - Red 3 180.00 540.00 _
40 pcs Whiteboard Eraser 5 30.00 150.00 _
41 box Permanent Marker - Black 10 50.00 500.00 _ -
42 box Permanent Marker - Blue 5 50.00 250.00 1
43 box Permanent Marker - Red 5 50.00 250.00 -~
44 pcs Cartolina (White & Colored -180 gsm) 30 8.33 249.90 /

fain Campus, Alcate, Victoria  «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

45 pack Art Paper 30 183.33 5,499.90
46 pcs Manila Paper (90 cm x 120 cm) 50 333.33 16,666.50 /|
47 pcs Stamp Pad 5 191.67 958.35 /
48 bottles Stamp Pad Ink Violet big (437ml) 5 1,183.33 5,916.65 /|
49 bottles | Stamp Pad Ink Violet med (30 ml) 5 58.33 291.65 /|
50 pcs Desk File Organizer (3&4 slot Plastic File Holder) 6 800.00 4,800.00 |
51 pcs Correction Tape (6M x 5M) 10 43.33 43330
52 pcs Scotch Tape 1" 5 55.00 275.00 J
53 pcs Scotch Tape 2" 5 230.00 1,150.00 "
54 pcs Packing Tape 2" x 100M 5 150.00 750.00
55 pcs Masking Tape 2" 5 91.67 458.35

56 pcs Duct Tape 2" x 25M 5 148.33 741.65 /
57 pcs Double-sided tape 1" 5 53.33 266.65
58 pcs Table name sign holder (Landscape) 10" x3 " 10 316.00 3,160.00 - 4
59 pcs ID Lace 200 8.33 1,666.00 /
60 pcs ID Holder 200 13.33 2,666.00 g
61 pcs Certificate Holders 8 x 11 200 53.33 10,666.00
- T Zlir:‘:r:f _F’:?af:r;eutral pen water-based pen gel) - i e S0 )2
o B Zlgsr:‘:r:: _P::\u(eneutral pen water-based pen gel) - = o 475.05
64 box Black Ballpen 20 7.50 150.00 .
65 box Pencil #2 15 150.00 2,250.00 /|
66 pcs Record Book (200 leaves) 5 130.00 650.00

67 pcs Record Book (500 leaves) 5 191.67 958.35 1
68 pcs Storage Box (50-60 L) 4 652.73 261092 |-
69 pcs Paper Cutter Metal & Wood Base (Standard Size) 1 854.55 854.55

70 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Black) 20 290.91 5,818.20 :
71 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Cyan) 15 290.91 4,363.65

72 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Magenta) 15 290.91 4,363.65 _

73 pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Yellow) 15 290.91 4,363.65

fain Campus, Alcate, Victoria
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74

pcs

Whiteboard/Glass Board with stand (90cm x
120cm)

6,480.00

12,960.00 /1

75

pcs

Bulletin Board (90cm x 120cm)

1,361.82

2,723.64 |/

76

pcs

Ceramic Coffee Mug and Saucer (198ml)

287.27

1,723.62 |

77

set

Stainless Steel Teaspoon Set (6pcs)

180.00

180.00

A

sub-total (LOT 1)

20,918.31

204,808.73 .

Lot 2- ICT Equipment

pcs

External Solid State Drive (SSD) (2TB) 2tb storage
capacity USB 3.2 Gen-2 (10 Gb/s)

20,126.00

20,126.00

External Solid State Drive (SSD) (2 TB) 2tb storage
capacity

USB 3.2 Gen-2 (10Gb/s)

Connector: USB-C

Sequential Read Performance: 1050MB/s

Sequential Write Performance: 1000MB/s

Compatibility Windows® 10, Windows 8.1 operating
systems, macOS Catalina, Mojave, or High Sierra

Requires reformatting for other operating systems

Compatible - USB 3.2 Gen-2 and USB-C (USB-A for
older systems), USB Type-C™ to Type-C cable
(supports USB 3.2 Gen 2), USB Type-C to Type-A
adaptor

pcs

USB Flash Drive 32GB

10

461.00

4,610.00

USB Flash Drive (32 GB) Capacities: 32GB

Speed: USB 3.2 Gen 1 compliant

Operating temperature:0°C~60°C

Storage temperature: -20°C~85°C

pcs

HDMI Cables (5-10meters) 5-10 meters

1,581.00

316200

HDMI Cables (5 - 10 meters)5-10 meters

HDMI 2.1

Resolution:
1080P@160Hz/2K@144Hz/4K@120Hz/SK@60Hz

Transmission Speed: 48Gbps

Conductor: Silver lon Plated Conductor

fain Campus, Alcate, Victoria

«Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

«Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

l ISheH: Aluminum Alloy \ ‘

4 pcs Laptops 3 49,220.00 147,660.00

Laptops - Size 16 inches

Type IPS

Aspect Ratio 16:10

Resolution 1,920 x 1,200, 142 PPI

Colour Gamut 100% sRGB

Intel® UHD Graphics

Intel Iris® X€ Graphics

Memory: 8gb-16gb

Storage: 512gb — 1Tb ssd

WLAN: [EEE 802.11a/b/g/n/ac/ax
2.4 GHz and 5 GHz

2 x2 MIMO

WPA / WPA2 / WPA3

Bluetooth: Bluetooth 5.1

Full-size Backlit Keyboard

12th Gen Intel® Core™ j5-12700H

5 pcs Photocopier with printer L 38,815.00 |

Photocopier with Printer (Pigment Based Photo
Inkjet Printers) Print, scan , copy

Print speed of up to 17.0 ipm

Prints up to A3+ (for simplex)

Automatic duplex printing

Ultra-high page yield of 7,500 pages (black) and
6,000 pages (colour)

Wi-Fi, Wi-Fi Direct

With a flatbed designed to scan and copy paper
sizes that include Legal and Folio

4800 x 1200 dpi

Pigment based photo inkjet printer

Bi-directional printing

lain Campus, Alcate, Victoria  Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  «Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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400 x 1 nozzles (Black), 128 x 1 nozzles per colour
{Cyan, Magenta, Yellow)

pcs

Heavy Duty Power Bank

752000 /|

Heavy Duty Power Bank - 46,000 mah - AC
Output: 200W 220V-50Hz/110AC Output: 100W
(AC 220V-50Hz)

In-C Input: DC 5V-3A/9V—-3A/12V--3A/15V-
3A/20V--3.25A (PD65W)

Out-C Ountput: DC 5V-3A/9V--3A/12V--3A/15V-
3A/20V--3.25A (PD65W)

Out A1/A2 Output: DC 5V--2.4A/9V--2A/12V--
1.5A (QC18W)

DC Output: DC 12V--5A

Long Distance Lamp: 2W

Battery Power: 190Wh (TYP)

Battery Capacity: 52.8Ah

Dimensions: 90x90x240mm

Weight: 2000g (about)

Standard: GB/T 31241-2014

Total Output Power: Aout-C+ Out-A/A2 + DC Out
125W (MAX)

sub-total (LOT 2)

221,902.00 /|

Lot 3- Other Supplies

bottle

70% Alcohol Spray Type 500ml

24

172

4,128.00

pcs

Air Freshener

24

430

10,320.00

pcs

Extension Wires (3-10m) Extension 1500

2554

10,216.00

Extension Wires (3-10m) Extension 1500

3-10 meters

5-10 gangs

2-4 usb ports

Voltage Surge Protector & Overload Protection

sub-total (LOT 3)

24,664.00

lain Campus, Alcate,

Victoria
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Lot 4- Office Equipment

1 pcs

Coffee Maker (Office Size)

Coffee Maker (Office Size) - Coffee Machine Type

Automatic Espresso Machine

Coffee Machine Features

Descaling, Programmable, Smart Control,
Espresso Coffee, 20 Bar

Coffee Machine Capacity

12 Cups & Above

Weight - 3450g, Input Voltage - 220V

Power Consumption - 850W

Dimension (L x W x H) - 280x270x190 mm

2 pcs

Coffee Maker Heavy Duty-

CAPACITY: 100 cups/15lit.

POWER: 1600w VOLTAGE: 220V / 60Hz

3 pcs

Microwave Oven

Microwave Oven - Height {cm): 26.3

Width (cm): 45.7

Length {(cm): 35.6

Gross Weight (kg): 11.3

Electronic Control

LCD Display, 6 Auto Cook Functions

Reheat and Defrost

Up to 90 Mins Timer

Display Off, Full Grip Handle

Net Weight (kg): 10.5, Capacity: 20 Liters

Wattage: 700 watts, Voltage: 220

4 pcs

Top Load Water Dispenser

Top Load Water Dispenser - TOP LOAD, HOT AND

COLD WATER DISPENSER

STAINLESS STEEL WATER TANK AND WELD

WITH SPACIOUS CABINET

Reliable Stainless Steel Water Tank

5 pcs

Mini Refrigerator

Tain Campus, Alcate, Victoria

«Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

+Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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BAGONG PILIPINAS

Mechanical temperature control

Adjustable leg

Separate freezer compartment

Height (cm): 83.7

Width (cm): 48.5

Length (cm): 44.7

Gross Weight (kg): 23

Inverter Technology: No

Capacity: 3.3 cu.ft

Wattage: 123 Watts

Warranty: 1 year on parts; 2 years on service

Net Weight (kg): 21

Type A -2 Flat Prong Plug

sub-total (LOT 4)

Lot 5- Camera

pcs

DSLR Camera

41,600.00

41,600.00

DSLR Camera - 24.1MP APS-C CMQOS sensor &
DIGIC 4+ image processor

9-point AF with 1 centre cross-type AF point

Standard 1SO 100 - 6400 (expandable to 12800)

Wi-Fi / NFC supported

Effective ISO 100 - 6400 (H:12800)

Optical Image Stabilizer: Yes

pcs

Drone Camera Drone

30,753.00

30,753.00

Drone CameraDrone 20000, Camera sensor

Image Sensor 1/2.3-inch CMOS, Effective Pixels:
12 MP, Lens FOV: 83°

Format Equivalent: 24 mm

Aperture: /2.8, Focus: 1 m to ==, ISO Range

Video:100-3200

Photo: 100-3200

Shutter Speed Electronic Shutter: 4-1/8000 s

Max Image Size 4000x3000

Still Photography Modes

Single Shot: 12 MP, Timed: 12 MP

JPEG: 2/3/5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s

JPEG + RAW: 5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s

Automatic Exposure Bracketing (AEB): 12 MP, 3
frames at 2/3 EV step

Panorama: Sphere, 180°, and Wide Angle

sBongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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Photo Format: JPEG/DNG (RAW)

Video Resolution 2.7K: 2720x1530@24/25/30fps
FHD: 1920x1080@24/25/30/48/50/60fps

Video Format: MP4 (MPEG-4 AVC/H.264)

Max Video Bitrate 40Mbps

Gimbal sensor, Stabilization 3-axis mechanical
gimbal (tilt, roll, and pan)

Mechanical Range: Tilt: -135° to §0°

Roll: -135° to 45°, Pan: -30° to 30°

Controllable Range: Tilt: -90° to 60° Roll: -90° or
0°

3 pcs Portable Aluminum DSLR Camera 1 6,268.00 6,268.00 /
Portable Aluminum DSLR Camera 5000

360 degree horizontal rotation panoramic head
which allows panoramic shooting,

vertical shooting, macro shooting.

Ergonomic design for comfortable handling.

Adjustable Legs for more convenient using.

sub-total (LOT 5) 78,621.00 /
Lot 6- Technical & Scientific Equipment
1 pcs Portable sound system with wireless mic 1 28,464.00 28,464.00 |,
10-18 hours of play time j
1PX4 splash proof
2 Digital wireless mics
Charging time (hrs) 3.5
Bluetooth version 5.1

Dynamic frequency response range (Hz)50 Hz -
20k Hz @-6dB
Wireless mic 10-20 meters

100w — 200w output power

sub-total (LOT 6) 28,464.00

-

Lot 7- Internet Subscription
1 lot Starlink Roam 1 104,369.00

plan ( best for Rv’s, nomads, and campers)
18200

Monthly Plan 4230

sub-total (LOT 7) 104,365.00

4

XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVXVX
J
iTOML y)

A
After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above
Mary F s Déminique DG. Castro
! Suppligr’s Hignature over Printed Name

fain Campus, Alcate, Victoria  *Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong «Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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497-143-353-000
TIN No. of Establishment
0908 874 3789
Contact Number

14-Oct.-2024
Date

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.

2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:

a. Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos. b.

Phil GEPS Registration

c. Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit

Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications,
if applicable Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation. Ocular Inspection

@ oen

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to acular inspection and approval by
the End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award. Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:

1% Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
30 Price Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRRA
against the supplier.

3. All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4.  All transactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment. Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.
Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

fain Campus, Alcate, Victoria  «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong «Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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Mindoro State University iiimmmcim
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Supply and Delivery of office Supplies, ICT Equipment, Office Equipment, Camera, Technical &Scientific Equipment and internet

Subscription for the i-Bibes Project of MinSU Main Campus
PR No: PR24-0381
RFQ No.: 2024-195
ABC Amount: Php795,338.00
Lot 1: Php293,437.00 — E\"_ uyg -m™
Lot2:Php222,419.00 _ 5 7
Lot3: Php26,700.00 ~ 93 105wy v/
Lotd: Php37,682.00 _ 5.7
Lot5:Php79,650.00 — TV
Lot6: Php31,050.00 - 36 V) v
Lot7:Php104,400.00 . :

V-

Company Name - JRWA LH’T EHT%RP[UQLQ
Address DL&W SAN m I”Pf'\\ (47"]

Please gquote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

last page, stating the shortest time of
in the address stated in the last page.

CIEDELLE PIOL-SALAZAR, J.D., Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson
Note: 1. ANl entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ____calendar days.
3. Warranty shafl be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
s. mnmcmwnmmnmmmqumum
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery
- Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QrY. | pmtg | TOTAL AMOUNT
LOT 1 - Office Supplies .
1 rms Bond Paper - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 70gsm 50 200 -| IS, 000 _ /
2 rms Bond Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 70gsm 50 274 12,50
3 rms A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 70gsm 50 290- ] 14,&80 -/
Vellum Board White - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 100
b i sheets 200gsm 30 o e
Vellum Board White - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 100 ! ’
. S sheets 200gsm o q)xb e - d
6 pack | Photo Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 30 |20 — 2 6vo— 1
7 pack Photo Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x11.7) 30 Ex. 1He- 4
8 pack | Sticker Paper - A4 Size (8.3x11.7) 30 16 — T A d
9 pack | Photo Sticker Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) .20 by _ 2,000 —
10 pack Photo Sticker Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x11.7) 20 (ol - 2040 —
11 pcs Glue (130 ml) 10 S ST - /]
12 pcs Scissors (Heavy-duty stainless) 5 NS Tt .
13 pcs Blade Cutter Knife 5 194, ..
14 pcs File Folder (white, long) 50 ]O — N L
15 pcs File Folder (white, short) 50 i AV~
16 pcs Expanded Long Folder 30 ¥y IR (l0-
17 pcs | Plastic Sliding Folder (long) 30 .. Wo- /1
18 pcs Plastic Expandable Envelope Portfolio Folders 30 i [2%0- A
19 box Clip Binder - 3/4" 10 P RO - A
20 box | Clip Binder - 1" 10 M - . A
21 box Clip Binder - 1.25" 10 ol < Glo . (v

42, L3S
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miLm_ﬁL Clip Binder - 1 5/8" 10 93 Q- 7
23 | box | ClipBinder-2" 10 T
N 3 1y 10
—q 00X I} ins 10 :]‘:)» ‘770 Rl
25 box | Paper Clips - 33 mm (small size) 12 2% ... 7
LJ‘LW_%_b_gj_N Paper Clips - 50 mm {big size) 12 4% g 7{, o e
|27 | pes | sticky Note (76x76mm) 0 | e[ 130~
__M}_S_KHW Packs | Ear Tabs (planner stickers index tabs) 40 57 $2gv-
L. 29 pcs Highlighter (yellow-green) 20 S | | 2v-
30 pcs Puncher (Heavy Duty Puncher — Large) 2 A, W4 -
L 31 pcs Stapler (with remover) #35 5 1S 9970 - 4
| n box | Staple Wire #35 (box) 25 S| 12735~ |
| .23 pcs Long Arm/Reach Stapler 1 7 o H - 3
| 34 box Whiteboard Marker - Black 10 a9 1 Qg — ; |
35 box Whiteboard Marker - Blue 5 ogaL| \gq(¢0- '
|36 box Whiteboard Marker - Red 5 Y47 Y- 4
37 bottle | Whiteboard Marker Ink - Black 10 i‘ﬂf LYYH — g
| 38 bottle | Whiteboard Marker Ink - Blue 3 SN a3
i bottle | Whiteboard Marker Ink - Red 3 T E
.40 pcs Whiteboard Eraser 5 &1[ Q?’D - Z4
41 box Permanent Marker - Black 10 %’L D[GM z ',/
42 box Permanent Marker - Blue 5 Y Yo ~ |7
43 box Permanent Marker - Red 5 g4 Y40 —
44 pcs Cartolina (White & Colored -180 gsm) 30 U, 4 37 XD -
45 pack Art Paper 30 2L Lo ¥
46 pcs Manila Paper (90 cm x 120 cm) 50 27 ks 4
a7 pCs Stamp Pad 5 @ $X0 - .
48 bottles | Stamp Pad Ink Violet big (437ml) 5 RS AUYo _ 3
439 bottles | Stamp Pad Ink Violet med (30 ml) 5 ¢ UN —~ -—//
50 pcs Desk File Organizer (3&4 slot Plastic File Holder) 6 Yov | 241 - “
51 pcs Correction Tape (6M x 5M) 10 3% 2%0 - A
52 pcs Scotch Tape 1" 5 i G0 - 7
53 pcs Scotch Tape 2" 5 [$Y T2 -
54 pcs Packing Tape 2" x 100M 5 a4y ¢ . ;
55 pcs Masking Tape 2" 5 /A 130 b
56 pcs Duct Tape 2" x 25M 5 20/ 208
57 pcs Double-sided tape 1" 5 X/ 28 s
58 pcs Table name sign holder (Landscape) 10" x3 " 10 ;'ar'D 1Zid) A
59 pcs ID Lace . 200 | G- ) & - o
60 pcs ID Holder 200 | a9k LR |
61 pcs Certificate Holders 8 x 11 200 ¥ 7] ,%_ml 4
Signing Pen (neutral pen water-based pen gel) - :
o PSS | 0.5mm - Black s b . el
igni r-based pen gel) - -
o s gug?::f fg?u(eneutral pen water-based pen gel) 15 7 YAs.
64 box | Black Ballpen 20 | 44 LA A
9L, (& . MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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25 : Pencil #2 | 15 i l; - -/
“ﬁé_ﬁ_}_______egs___h Record Book (200 leaves) 5 gif | Tn .
s 2| Record Book (500 leaves) 5 12% - Lyo- 7}
pcs Storage Box (50-60 L) 4 61 N T
pcs Paper Cutter Metal & Wood Base (Standard Size) 1 lﬂ.ﬁ 4 J ‘lﬁ 1 -/}
pcs Refill Ink Bottle Set (Black)
| pes
pcs

20 -
Refill Ink Bottle Set (Cyan) 15 %Z%' ’lq%‘ % - A
Refill ink Bottle Set (Magenta) 15 890 |3.l'-'ﬁ‘
pCs Refill ink Bottle Set (Yellow) 15 240 15 35> -

74 oS Whiteboard/Glass Board with stand (90cm x '

g 120cm) L 3| sk |
Bulletin Board (S0cm x 120cm) 2 FER $, K7 - ’/
76 pcs Ceramic Coffee Mug and Saucer (198mi) 6 74. \-F'N- =
77 set Stainless Steel Teaspoon Set (6pcs) 1 +HY . 9. ¥

&

sub-totai (LOT 1) 2%y HY7 ]

Lot 2- ICT Equipment 1
1 i External Solid State Drive (SSD) (2TB) 2tb storage
L capacity USB 3.2 Gen-2 (10 Gb/s) :

External Solid State Drive (SSD) (2 TB) 2tb storage
capacity

USB 3.2 Gen-2 (10Gb/s)

Connector: USB-C

Sequential Read Performance: 1050MB/s
Sequential Write Performance: 1000MB/s
Compatibility Windows® 10, Windows 8.1

operating systems, macOS Catalina, Mojave, or
High Sierra

Requires reformatting for other operating
systems

Compatible - USB 3.2 Gen-2 and USB-C (USB-A for
older systems), USB Type-C™ to Type-C cable

(supports USB 3.2 Gen 2), USB Type-C to Type-A
adaptor

2 pcs USB Flash Drive 32GB

USB Flash Drive (32 GB) Capacities: 32GB
Speed: USB 3.2 Gen 1 compliant
Operating temperature:0°C~60°C
Storage temperature: -20°C~85°C

3 pcs HDM! Cables (5-10meters) 5-10 meters 2
HDMI Cables (5 - 10 meters)5-10 meters

HDMI 2.1

Resolution:
1080P@160Hz/2K@144Hz/4K@120Hz/8K@60Hz
Transmission Speed: 48Gbps

Conductor: Silver ion Plated Conductor

Sheli: Aluminum Alloy

o

10

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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N pes

Laptops |

Laptops - Size 16 inches

Type IPS

Aspect Ratio 16:10

Resolution 1,920 x 1,200, 142 PPI

Colour Gamut 100% sRGB

Intel® UHD Graophics

T

Intel Iris® X® Graphics

Memory: 8gb-16gb

Storage: 512gb - 1Tb ssd

—T

WILAN: IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n/ac/ax

2.4 GHz and 5 GHz

2x2MIMO

WPA / WPA2 / WPA3

Bluetooth: Bluetooth 5.1

Full-size Backlit Keyboard

12th Gen Intel® Core™ i5-12700H

Photocopier with printer

Photocopier with Printer (Pigment Based Photo
Inkjet Printers) Print, scan, copy

Print speed of up to 17.0 ipm

Prints up to A3+ (for simplex)

Automatic duplex printing

Ultra-high page yield of 7,500 pages (black) and
6,000 pages (colour)

Wi-Fi, Wi-Fi Direct

With a flatbed designed to scan and copy paper
sizes that include Legal and Folio

4800 x 1200 dpi

Pigment based photo inkjet printer

Bi-directional printing

400 x 1 nozzles (Black), 128 x 1 nozzles per colour
(Cyan, Magenta, Yellow)

Heavy Duty Power Bank

Heavy Duty Power Bank - 46,000 mah - AC
Output: 200W 220V-50Hz/110AC Output: 100W
(AC 220V-50Hz)

In-C Input: DC 5V-3A/9V--3A/12V~-3A/15V--
3A/20V--3.25A (PD65W)

Out-C Ountput: DC 5V-3A/9V--3A/12V--3A/15V~-
3A/20V-3.25A (PD65W)

Out A1/A2 Output: DC SV—2.4A/9V—2A/12V—
1.5A (QC18W)

DC Output: DC 12V-5A

Long Distance Lamp: 2ZW

Battery Power: 190Wh (TYP)

«Main Campus, Alcate, Vicloria
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BACOMNG PILIPINAS

Bottery Capacity: 52.8Ah
Dimensions: 90x90x240mm
Weight: 2000g (about)
Standord: GB/T 31241-2014

Total Output Power: Aout-C+ Out-A/A2 + DC Out
125W (MAX)

S S S S S T

sub-total (LOT 2)

Lot 3- Other Supplies
1 bottle | 70% Alcohol Spray Type 500ml 24 |[yo-| Yoko- 7
2 pcs Air Freshener 24 D) - Fo - [/
3 pcs Extension Wires (3-10m) Extension 1500 4 3,0 2 4 - 1
Extension Wires (3-10m) Extension 1500 ) '
3-10 meters
5-10 gangs
2-4 usb ports
Voltage Surge Protector & Overload Protection N

sub-total (LOT 3) 23,b¥0 .

Lot 4- Office Equipment
1 pcs Coffee Maker (Office Size) 1
Coffee Maker (Office Size) - Coffee Machine Type
Automatic Espresso Machine

Coffee Machine Features

Descaling, Programmable, Smart Control,
Espresso Coffee, 20 Bar

Coffee Machine Capacity

12 Cups & Above

Weight - 3450g, Input Voltage - 220V
Power Consumption - 850W

Dimension (L x W x H) - 280x270x190 mm
2 pcs Coffee Maker Heavy Duty- 1
CAPACITY: 100 cups/15lit.

POWER: 1600w VOLTAGE: 220V / 60Hz
3 pcs Microwave Oven 1
Microwave Oven - Height (cm): 26.3
Width (cm): 45.7

Length (cm): 35.6

Gross Weight (kg): 11.3

Electronic Control

LCD Display, 6 Auto Cook Functions
Reheat and Defrost

Up to 90 Mins Timer

Display Off, Full Grip Handle

Net Weight (kg): 10.5, Capacity: 20 Liters
Wattage: 700 watts, Voitage: 220

4 pcs Top Load Water Dispenser 1

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Top Load Water Dispenser - TOP LOAD, HOT AND
COLD WATER DISPENSER

STAINLESS STEEL WATER TANK AND WELD
WITH SPACIQUS CABINET

Reliable Stainless Steel Water Tank

Mini Refrigerator 1
Mechanical temperature control

Adjustable leg

Separate freezer compartment

Height (cm): 83.7

Width {cm): 48.5

Length (cm): 44.7

Gross Weight (kg): 23

Inverter Technology: No

Capacity: 3.3 cu.ft

Wattage: 123 Watts

Warranty: 1 year on parts; 2 years on service
Net Weight (kg): 21

Type A -2 Flat Prong Plug

T
W
8

—T

sub-total (LOT 4)

Lot 5- Camera
1 pcs DSLR Camera 1
DSLR Camera - 24.1MP APS-C CMOS sensor &
DIGIC 4+ image processor

9-point AF with 1 centre cross-type AF point
Standard ISO 100 - 6400 (expandable to 12800)
Wi-Fi / NFC supported

Effective ISO 100 - 6400 (H:12800)

Optical Image Stabilizer: Yes

2 pcs Drone Camera Drone 1l — -—
Drone CameraDrone 20000, Camera sensor

Image Sensor 1/2.3-inch CMOS, Effective Pixels:
12 MP, Lens FOV: 83°

Format Equivalent: 24 mm
Aperture: f/2.8, Focus: 1 m to o=, ISO Range
Video:100-3200
Photo: 100-3200
Shutter Speed Electronic Shutter: 4-1/8000 s
Max Image Size 4000x3000
Still Photography Modes
Single Shot: 12 MP, Timed: 12 MP
JPEG: 2/3/5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s
JPEG + RAW: 5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s
Automatic Exposure Bracketing (AEB): 12 MP, 3
frames at 2/3 EV step
Panorama: Sphere, 180°, and Wide Angle

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Photo Format: JPEG/DNG (RAW)

Video Resolution 2.7K: 2720x1530@24/25/30fps

FHD: 1920x1080@24/25/30/48/50/60fps

Video Format: MP4 (MPEG-4 AVC/H.264)

Mox Video Bitrate 40Mbps

Gimbal sensor, Stabilization 3-axis mechanical

gimbal (tilt, roll, and pan)

Mechanical Range: Tilt: -135° to 80°

Roll: -135° to 45°, Pan: -30° to 30°

Controliable Range: Tilt: -90° to 60° Roll: -90° or

0°

Portable Aluminum DSLR Camera 1

Portable Aluminum DSLR Camera 5000

360 degree horizontal rotation panoramic head

which allows panoramic shooting,

vertical shooting, macro shooting.

Ergonomic design for comfortable handling.

Adjustable Legs for more convenient using.
sub-total (LOT 5) —_—

Lot 6- Technical & Scientific Equipment

pcs Portable sound system with wireless mic 1 24 loo | Qﬁ, /00 =7

10-18 hours of play time

IPX4 splash proof

2 Digital wireless mics

Charging time (hrs) 3.5

Bluetooth version 5.1

Dynamic frequency response range (Hz)50 Hz -

20k Hz @-6dB

Wireless mic 10-20 meters

100w — 200w output power

R ”r"’_T—fr_

o
[# 3]

-

et

S

b=

e (s (H s o

sub-total (LOT 6) (;9, /0D R

Lot 7- Internet Subscription
1 lot Starlink Roam )

plan { best for Rv’s, nomads, and campers) 18200
Monthly Plan 4290

sub-total (LOT 7) —_—

XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXIVX VXV VXVXVXVIVIVX

[TOoTAL (] O

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above

ARIA MW MENDOTA
e R B

TIN No. of Establ me!
04 TIE )22
Contact Number

Jo_ 14 2p34

Date
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION
(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

PAPERCAT OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING

Guiho Street,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 02-Oct-2019
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that PAPERCAT OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING has submitted the
required eligibility documents in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is
attached hereto and made an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificale, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 02-Sep-2024

Issued this 02nd day of September 2023.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00 o
Certificate Reference No: 201910-18033-82785298 Page 1 of 3
Amended Date as of June 12, 2024 04:02 pm




REMINDERS !

o The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon fo claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

» The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

Certificate Reference No: 201910-18033-82785298
Amended Date as of June 12, 2024 04:02 pm

Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry

Page2 of 3
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List of Eligibility Documents

PAPERCAT OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING
Guiho Street ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 1035025

Issued By / Signatory : Alfredo E. Pascual
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 28-Feb-2024
Expiration Date : 20-Jun-2029

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 01900000465

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Calapan City

Issued By / Signatory : Eduard L. Reyes Marilou F. Morillo
Issuance Date : 08-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 14-May-2025

TCC Number : RR9A0630514R08682024E
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : Rosalinda D. Cabidog
Issuance date : 14-May-2024

Date of Filing : 05-Apr-2023
Current Asset : 7,619,525.37
Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset: 14,683,751.07
Current Liabilities : 297,742.23
Total Liabilities : 2,263,426.23
Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -
Principal Classification :
Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201910-18033-82785298

Amended Date as of June 12, 2024 04:02 pm Page 3 of 3




Republic of the Philippines TAL e
CITY OF CALAPAN s

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR

BUSINESS PERMIT /||

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Serles of 2011 as amended, otherwise — 10.370.00
known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and 'P: lrne
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permitls here granted to herein taxpayer.

TAXPAYER'S NAME BUSINESSL.D. |MODE OF PAYMENT DATE BILLED | KIND OF BUSINESS STATUS
CASTRO, MARY FRANCES (1900000465 Annually L T ZE AR G oo iy i R
L DOMINIQUE -
NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
Papercat Office Supplies And Equipment Trading STO. NiNO
KIND OF FEE / TAX TAX BASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
Paymentfor__ 1.4
BUSINESS TAX 6.450.00 0.00 |6.450.00 ;
MAYOR'S PERMIT 2,650.00 2650.60 o e S
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000.00 e o i
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00 Dec. 31, 2024
GARBAGE FEE 1,000.00 2. This Mayor’s Permit, together
SANITARY FEE 200.00 with the official receipt, shall at all times
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00 be displayed or posted for public view
MEDICAL FEE i 200.00 200.00 In 2 consplcuous place within the place
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00 of business or undertaking.
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 A
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 5 X
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 440.00 440.00 Bk
TAX CLEARANCE 30.00 30.66
; 50.00 0.
AAP 8RENEWAL OF BUS FEE 50.00 ga;hu L
Date 178202
Payment received by:
10,370.00
ENCODER TOTALS :
ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: RECOMMENDING APPROVAL: APPROVED BY:

EDUARD L. ﬁEYES MARILOU F. ORILLOQ .
Licensing Officer IV =" City Mayor
Officer In-charge of the Permits and License Section
Office of the City Mayor

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856}, FIRE Code (RAS514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY OF CALAPAN )S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

|, Mary Frances Dominique DG. Castro, of legal age, Filipino, and residing at Brgy. Suqui, Calapan City
Oriental Mindoro, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and siate that:

1.

| am the sole proprietor or authorized representative of Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment
Trading with office address at Brgy. Sfo. Nifio, Calapan City, Orienttal Mindoro;

As the owner and sole proprietor of Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading, | have the full
power and authority fo do, execute and perform any and ail acts necessary fo participate, submit the
bid, and fo sign and execute the ensuing contract for SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE
EQUIPMENT FOR THE UNIVERSITY CLINIC AT MINSU CALAPAN CITY CAMPUS with PR NO.:
2024-114 and RFQ No.: 2024-140.

Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading is not “blackiisied” or barred from bidding by the
Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, office, corporations, or Local Government Units,
foreign government/ foreign or intemnational financing institution whose blackiisting rules have been
recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board, by itself or by relation. membership.
association, affiliation. or confrolling interest with another blacklisted person or entity as defined
and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the
original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading is authorizing the Head of Procuring Entity or its
duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitied;

The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and
Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the
Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity
up to the third civil degree;

Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading complies with existing labour laws and standards;
and



8. Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading is aware of and has undertaken the foliowing
responsibilities as a Bidder: ‘
a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;
b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the contract;
c. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract of the bid, if any, and
d. Inguire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bullefin(s) issued for the SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF
OFFICE EQUIPMENT FOR THE UNIVERSITY CLINIC AT MINSU CALAPAN CITY CAMPUS
with PR NO.: 2024-114 and RFQ No.: 2024-140;
9. Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading did not give or pay directly, any commission,
amount fee or any form of consideration, pecuniary of otherwise to any person of official, personnel or
representative of the govemment in relation to any procurement project or activity;

10. In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the obligations
and undertakings in the confract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for
Swindling (Estafa) or the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence
through misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or entity under an
obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or services. to the prejudice of the public
and the government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930. as
amended, or the Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 16th day of July, 2024 at Calapan City,

Oriental Mindoro, Philippines.

Mary Frances Donjinique DG. Castro
Affiant AMAuthgrized Signatory

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, this 16th day of July, 2024 at Calapan City, Oriental
Mindoro, Philippines.

l \
‘l
\;I-‘ ; »—‘*_-\\
Y B
NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC | \/
Serial No. of COmmissiog b
Notary Public/for Zsungiby |
Roll of Attorneys No. _J 1\/‘/ i(z’ \ /
PTRNo.__ | | V¥ /7
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IBP No.

Doc. No. _ 472
Page No.
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OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY OF CALAPAN ) S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

|, Mary Frances Dominique DG. Castro, of legal age, Filipino, and residing at Brgy. Suqui, Calapan City
Oriental Mindoro, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1

| am the sole proprietor or authorized representative of Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment
Trading with office address at Brgy. Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro;

As the owner and sole proprietor of Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading, | have the full
power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the
bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE
EQUIPMENT FOR THE UNIVERSITY CLINIC AT MINSU CALAPAN CITY CAMPUS with PR NO.:
2024-114 and RFQ No.: 2024-140.

Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading is not “blackiisted” or barred from bidding by the
Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, office, corporations, or Local Government Units,
foreign govemnment/ foreign or intemational financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been
recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board, by itself or by relation. membership.
association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted person or entity as defined
and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the
original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading is authorizing the Head of Procuring Entity or its
duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and
Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the
Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity
up fo the third civil degree;

Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading complies with existing labour laws and standards;
and



8.

10.

Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading is aware of and has undertaken the following
responsibilities as a Bidder:
a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;
b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, afiecting the implementation of the contract;
¢. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the coniract of the bid, if any, and
d. Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF
OFFICE EQUIPMENT FOR THE UNIVERSITY CLINIC AT MINSU CALAPAN CITY CAMPUS
with PR NO.: 2024-114 and RFQ No.: 2024-140;
Papercat Office Supplies and Equipment Trading did not give or pay directly, any commission,
amount fee or any form of consideration, pecuniary of otherwise to any person of official, personnel or
representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity;

In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the obligations
and undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for
Swindling (Estafa) or the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence
through misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or entity under an
obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or services, to the prejudice of the public
and the government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as
amended. or the Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 16th day of July, 2024 at Calapan City,

QOriental Mindoro, Philippines.

r

Mary Franges ique DG. Castro
Affiant / Agithofized Signatory

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, this 16th day of July, 2024 at Calapan City, Oriental

Mindoro, Philippines.

P e

/ iy |
NAME OF NOTARY PUBRIC |
Serial No. of Commission

Notary Public for / {untily/ [
Roll of Attorneys No. H\uﬁrﬁf !
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—
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REPUBUKA NG FILIFINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAFRI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-HATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 043 - CAU\PAN ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000003352

Date OCN Generated: September 27, 2023

T UPDATED ON_SEP 7 7 7073
i+ - CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
... | TN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER -~ - : TIN ISSUANCE DATE
- ]487-143-353-00000 . - - CASTRO, MARY FRANCES DOMINIQUE February 21, 2017
S AT it b B O o omion "DEGUZMAN (@ 7 1l i
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R'VIS‘.:D A"‘QILZNQ :
Fs REVE!QUE REGION NO. 03A - CABAMIRO (GAW]'E-BATANGAS-MINDQRO-ROMBLON)

s [y

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - c_ALAPAN ORIENTAL MINDORO

T

OCN: 063RC20230000003862
Date OCN Generated: September 27, 2023

UPDATED oN_SEP 27 7073

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION -

TIN & BRAN.CH CODE
49?—143-353—00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER
“DE GUZMAN

- CASTRO, MARY FRANCES DOMINIQUE

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
Februarr“21 2017 gs

REGISTERING OFFICE :

‘§|Branch

REG[STERED ADDRESS

X--l Head Office-

= % .SPECIALJZED STORES

=3 jRECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALIZED
-] STORES - e s

'RETAIL SALE OF CULTURALAND: <=,

b
T

5] 47733 RETA!L SALE OF OFFICE'

.| MACHINES AND EQUIPMENT:

= EXCLUDING COMPUTERS AND'
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E&a‘ Gma“ Limuel Lopez <axie.gg9%4@gmail.com>

Fw: Tax Return Receipt Confirmatipn

Jayeal Lopez <jayeal17@yahoo.com> Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 11:43 AM
To: "axie.gg%4@gmail.com™ <axie.gg94@gmail.com>

— Forwarded Message —

From: "ebirforms-noreply@bir.gov.ph” <ebirforms-noraply@bir.gov.ph>
To: jayeali7@yahoo.com” <jJayeal 17@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 at 05:13:07 PM GMT+8

Subject: Tax Retumn Receipt Conﬁrmaﬂc_ng

This confirms receipt of your submission with the following detalis subject to validation by BIR:
File name: 497143353000-1701v2018-122023.xml

Dale received by BIR: 12 April 2024
Time received by BIR: 04:54 PM

Penalties may be imposed for any violation of the provisions of the NIRC and issuances thereof.

FOR RETURNS WITH TAX PAYABLE:
Please pay through any of the following ePayment Channels:

Land Bank of the Philippines Link.BizPortal

+ LBP ATM Cards

= Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards

+ PCHC PayGate or PESONeT (RCBC, Robinsons Bank, UnionBank, PSBank, BPI, Asia United Bank)
DBP PayTax Online

+ Credit Cards (MasterCard/Visa)

+ Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards
Unionbank of the Philippines

= Unionbank Online (for Unionbank Individual and Corporate Account Holders)

= UPAY via InstaPay (For individual Non-Unionbank Account Holders)
Taxpayer Agenl/ Tax Software Provider-TSP

« (Gcash/PayMaya/MyEG)

This is a system-generated email. Please do not reply.

Bureau of Internal Revenue
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS -~

QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-05-14-R0868-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executlve Order No. 398}

CASTRO MARY FRANCES
DOMINIQUE DE GUZMAN

(PAPERCAT OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING)
Name of Taxpayer

SANTO NINO, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
| Address
|

497-143-353-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is {o certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Cerlificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the dats of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax fiabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by Lhis tax clearance.

Issued this j14th day of May, 2024.

NOTE: THiS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VAUD AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL MAY 14, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. B-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 45-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARUER. THIS SHMALL NOT BE USED ON
SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.

CERTIFICATION FEE OF P10D0 WAS PAID ON APRIL 25, 2024 UNDER PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO.
Z020240425134830968005. ANY ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

—
1

’/_-—__.\5 | e r
A q f , DOCUMINTARY STAMP TAX
’ KO( DATE OF PAYMENT: C4/18/2024
mq) v e

R\r 70202£0£16154213743363

ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG | *¥owmram
Chief, Collection Division

WARNING: Counterfeiting Is punishoble by low. For cuthenticity, plegse visit BIR website
www.bir.gov.pk/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tox-clecrunce.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have ariginated from an lifegal source.
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This certifies that

PAPERCAT OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT TRADING
(NATIONAL)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and industry.
This certificate issued to

MARY FRANCES DOMINIQUE DE GUZMAN CASTRO

is valid from 20 June 2024 to 20 June 2029 subject to continuing compliance with the
above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless voluntarily
cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 28 February 2024 in the Philippines.

Mw‘m{
ALFREDO E. PASCUAL

Secretary

Business Name No. 1035025

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

TWCO1457165983637

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00



Republic of the Philippines

Department of Budget and Management

PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

Bulusan Calapan ,

Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B, Philippincs

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 05-Jul-2019
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,

otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES has submitted the required eligibility documents in the
PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral part

hereof-

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A " eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents

submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed

the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal

penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 30-Aug-2025

Issued this 30th day of August 2024.

This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.




REMINDERS !

* The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

® 4 merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successfil
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

® The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding

process.




"Anhex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

V)

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
Bulusan Calapan ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 3394982
Issued By / Signatory : Ramon Lopez
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 05-Jan-2022
Expiration Date : 11-Jan-2027

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 0170000049

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Calapan City

Issued By / Signatory : Malou F. Morillo
Issuance Date : 12-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 06-Jun-2025

TCC Number : RR9A-063-06-06-R1069-2024-E
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG
Issuance date : 06-Jun-2024

Date of Filing : 08-Apr-2024
Current Asset : 277,991.20
Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset: 1,451,137.22
Current Liabilities : 3,385.44
Total Liabilities : 3,385.44

Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -
Principal Classification :
Category :




Republic of the Philippines
CITY OF CALAPAN TAUMBAYAN

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR -———

BUSINESS PERMIT

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise ST Tl
l 5,287

I,

known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and 50
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer.
| TAXPAYER'S NAME BUSINESS 1.D. roue OF PAYMENT | DATE BILLED | KIND OF BUSINESS STATUS
PRISE
MENDOZA MA SOCORRQ 0170000049 | _ Annually _ 01/12/2024 ENTER S R
NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
T IRAYALERENTERPRIES
TAX BASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
Payment for
14
BUSINESS TAX 2,687.50 0.00 |2687.50 Notes: ‘
MAYOR'S PERMIT ’ 1,650.00 1.650.00 1. This Permit will expire on
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1.000.00
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00 Dec. 31, 2024
SANITARY FEE 200.00 2. This Mayor’s Permit, together
% with the official receipt, shall at all times
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00 be di : =5
splayed or posted for public view
MEDI.GAL == 100.00 100.00 In a conspicuous place within the place
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00 of business or undertaking.
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 Check
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 220.00 220.00 Check number,
TAX CLEARANCE 10.00 10.00 Bark
AAP ARENEWAL OF BUS.FEE 50.00 50.00 ks
O.R.Number____ 1231397
Date o4/422024
Payment received by:
| ENCODER TOTALS m 5,287.50

ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:

Officer incharge of the Permits and License Section
Offlce of the City Mayor

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069} Code of
Sanitation {PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate canceliation/revocation of this PERMIT.




BIR“~ORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPliBLIKA NG PILII?INAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN ngg:g;;@ IYTERNAS

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME February 15, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX g 2017 BRI AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
before Novemriber 15
On or before April 15 of each
AL N OME 1701 Fi s ANNUALLY year covering income for the
TAX 2017 :
preceding taxable year.
REGISTRATION FEE 0605 January 18, ANNUALLY On or before the last day of
2017 January.
October 7 Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q 2021 ! QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before the 10th day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - October 7, : .
EXPANDED/OTHERS 0619E 2021 MONTHLY mo'nth fqllowmg the month in
which withholding was made.
Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - October 7, month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERS | '601EQ 2021 QUARTERLY | o iarter during which withholding
was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - January 1, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 1604E 2022 ALY subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued.
On or before Januery 31 of the
year following the calendar year
WITHHOLDING TAX - ; in which compensation payment
COMPENSATION [RCHE Bl e 2840 e g and other income payments
subject to ginal withholding taxes
were paid or accrued.
On or before the 10th day of the
month following the month when
the withholding was made except
WITHHOLDING TAX - : for taxes withheld for December
COMPENSATION DDA | iael 16, 2049 st which shall be filed and
paid/remitted on or before
January 15 of the succeedin
year.

Page 1 of 3
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BIR*FORM

2 3 0 3 REPQELI;(A NG PI;IPINAS

KAGAj\lARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANH-[AN NG&NI% W%ERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIR ;
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC%&\

OCN: 063RC202300000039382
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

TAXPAYER TYPE/S | SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)

BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS

- | CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE

TRADE NAME 1 IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES January 18, 2017
(PSIC) 47610-RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS,

NEWSPAPERS AND STATIONERY IN
SPECIALIZED STORES
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF CULTURAL AND
RECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALIZED
STORES
(PSIC) 47529-RETAIL SALE OF
CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES, N.E.C.
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALIZED STORES
(PSIC) 47412-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) 47631-RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING
GOODS AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING GOODS
AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

(PSIC) 47599-RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.

(PSIC) 47719-RETAIL SALE OF OTHER
CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER
ARTICLES IN SPECIALIZED STORES, N.
EG. Secondary /
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF CLOTHING,

FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER ARTICLES
IN SPECIALIZED STORES

Primary

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

Page 2 of 3



BIR"FORM

2 3 0 3 REPL’LBL .KA NG P“lpl;mAs
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG-RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIF{Q“
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFIC%E?}A

ITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
SALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999

REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

REMINDERS:

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the above tax types, whether with or withiout business
operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

5. For Self-Employed Individuals (SEI) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable

- year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

| hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended.

RDO DRY SEAL

EMELITA R. ABO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

This is a system generated document. Signatory and RDO Dry Seal are not required.
Php 30.00 Documentary Stamp Tax has been paid

Page 3 of 3



LANDBANK

- QOverseas
. Filipino =+

Home » Merchants » Transactions » Details » PIN Authentication » Receipt

Receipt

Il BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS DOCUMENTARY

STAMP TAX

® You have SUCCESSFULLY paid Documentary Stamp Tax to BUREAU OF
INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS with the following details:

ARN

Registered Name
Form Type

Tax Type

Return Period
Email Address
TIN

Branch Code
Amount Due
TOTAL AMOUNT
Reference Number
Date and Time
Confirmation No.

Transaction No.

DSU2310063210499

MARIA SOCORRO MENDOZA

0605
DS

10-09-23 10:26:36

dmariasocorro@yahoo.com

160221678

00000

PHP 30.00

PHP 30.60

5348-10092023-515983

2023-10-09 10:27:39

00010092023102738839

Z020231009102738515983
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Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph>

Mon 4/8/2024 1:49 AM

To:MENDOZA SOCORRO1 14 @OUTLOOK COM «MENDOZASOCORRO1 14@OUTLOOK COM>
CcDMARIASOCORRO@YAHOD COM <« DMARIASOCORRO@YAHOO,COM>

Hi MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA,
Valid files

* EAFST60221678TCRTY122023-01.pdf
* EAFS160221678AFSTY122023 pdf
« EAFS160221678ITRTY122023 pdf

invalid file

+ <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-88LSHFEKG2M2MV1 12NYRRTM34068DKGHDD
Submission Dete{‘ﬁme: Apr 08, 2024 09:49 AM
Company TIN: 160-221-678

Piease be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and
expressly agree, warrant and certify that

* The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based
on the personal knowledge and the same are from authentic records; i

* The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if
any, for completion and verification purposes;

* The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when
required by the BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.




Refarance No 672400058965043
Dato Fitad Apri D6 2024 09 56 AM
Baton Nurter

Republic of the Phitippines
Departmiont of Finance

Buresy of Iernal Rovenue
| [
Annual Income Tax Return S BilG st Bl
Individuate (including MIXED Incomo Earner), Estates and Trusts
Enter &) mopent n!nh( mm'lu-‘nxﬂsm B ACHK ui- af apybeatie boven wth an K- Fao 1701 D111BENCS P1
coret MUST be Bled wh B B2 and one heid by 1he Tae | ape
1Forhevesr 17 12023 |2 Amended Retum [35honPenod Retum? e - n
PART |- Bachground ok on Taxpayer/Filer
4 Tavpayer Identtcataon Numiber (FNy 60 - 2N - o878 - 000 ] 8 ROO Code 063
8 Taxpayer Type Beugle Prepraicr e g Eetate Truet Comperaation Eamar
7 Alphanumeric Tax i B4 hncoma & § Busness €17 prcome rom 8018 M
Code (ATC) Gaoms ot Povason - racuties N R G e baird icora BT Ao Proeston - $ T ek came . % I Rate
Raret ¥ )t

|8 TINPAVC'S NOMO (2 ox Macw # vt Ae—w Wity Namw Ror maaeuett / E BTATE OF (Fest Mamw. Meica Mot ast Mowwm) | TRUST FAQ (Frst Nome Muice Mame. tosd Nera)
Al WNOTA REARIA SOCORRY CASALLA

Form 1
9 Regesioned AGOMess (inouws compisse addrons ¥ o ragruremd 80DEs 18 Mfarent from M cuTent aduress, go ko ihe RDO X0 wdste egrssered eddrpes by weng B Form 1963)

_SITK) PROSER 3 BULUSAN CITY OF CALAPAN CAPITAL . ORI
SAZpCode | 5200

10 Date of Brth amsnavvy 11 Emad Address
0225197 raysity ic@yehoo com Number icable
12 Ctzenshg 13 Claimung Forergn Tax Credis? 14 Foroign Tax i .
FRIPING
Y4 C Mo
15 Contact Number 15 dancmeCotphone ho | 16 Civid Status (£ appacatie)
0R308147563 ) Srge _Memss * Logady Sepsrawd __ Woower

17 i mamed. spouse has mcome?

o [1BFhngSiatss  rung  sepwmerang
19 Tncome EXEMPT from income Tox? ALE 20 rcome subject o SPECIALIPREFERENTIAL RATE? ™ e
I ot ol otact por Tax Rogirs (Purt X)) 5 you. 0 out efss consotidation of ALL sctviden por Fax Regime (Pert X))
21 Tax Rate® (choose one) " Oradusied Ratms (Choove Mamod of 8% = Dow of Oraduated Reten vndar 56c 24/A) and Porcantage Taz under Sec. 118 of NIRC [svedsbia § 9ro0s saiss
Deduction n Bam 254 TECORTS And Other AOR.OPErBiAg NGOmE da rot ex0ad Thiea mlicn pesos (P
21A Mashod of Deducton choose ane) . _Bemaed Doducton (Sec J4iA) ARG  Opwonsl Sandaro Oeduction (QSD) [40% of Gross Ssme/ReceitaRovenuesFest [Sec 4(L) NIRC]
PART # - Total Tax Payable
Particulars A_TaxpayeriFiler B. Spouse
[ 22 Tax Due (From Aart v7 frem 51 35 0% 2
23 Less Totat Tax Crudds | Payments tFrom pact vIT frem 10) 41550 2
24 Tax Payable/{Overpayment) (mem 72 tess qom 23) 3385 2
25iess Mmd?aupuymnmdluandlmmmmmworm ]
[
jOctober 15 50% or mas of em 22)
26 Amount of Tax Payabie/(On R} (Morm 24 Loss Lem 25) 3386 2
Add_Penatties 27 interest o =

28 Surchamge _ = 5

29 Compromise g g
30 Total Penaltes (Sum of rems 27t 75 2 g
31 Tokal Amount ) (Sum of s 268 3 3386 L L
32 Aggregats Amount Payable/[Overpayment) (Sum o flems 114 & 316) 3388

M Owr 412t Be mark one (1) bor oty {Orze the choce o made. mmnm;

To be refunded To ba msued 3 Tax Creda Certduato (TCCH To be catrind over 4S Laa Credd for ned yeariousner

1 deciene undsr tho Penales o Derwry Mat Dus return 870 3 #3 afta fimanis, haws bean mede A good (ash werfad by me 80 10 the baat of My KNONEAZE 870 DONT B0 [rulr BT COMECL Pur Suan 10

Fhe provnon s of the “etona: merma: Rewnve Code 85 emonded 21 the reguishons Adued undor Loty tharool Furthr | gad My coNsent 1o e g of my a3 elsdted wagr Bl
"Dats Actof 2012 (R A Mo 10173) lor and tawhtd IRL an Avthroraed sonighve nacsto Tiv sod afiach suthontaton oley)
= 33N o 0

Froted Name and Sonalurs of Taxpeyerauthonzed Represersive 1

PART 81 - Detadis of Payment

Particulars Orawee Bank/Agency Number Date {ASAOC Amount

— yyvy}
M Cash/Bank Debt Memo
§5 Chwazin

6 Taa Jebt Memo

37 Others |Specly Seiow)

l
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Reference Number

Account

Amount Due

Actual Amount Paid

Filing Reference
Number

Payment Transaction
Number

TIN

Branch Number

‘RDO Code
Taxpayer's Name

Tax Type
Tax Return Period

Quarter

Payment Schedule

Remarks

Tax Direct Payment Details

BIR-040824-090642-05994521
1087108006664 (PHP) e CHECKING
Current Balance I PHP 437,606.44

Availabie Balance | PHP 419,452.44

PHP 3,386.00

PHP 3,386.00
672400058966043

240635966

160221678000

MENDOZA MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA
12312023

Pay Now



MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period Ended December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 3 I, 2022 and 2021)

Report of Independeat Auditer

ELVIN P. VARGAS
Certified Public Accountant
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

TIN: 160-221-673-600

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financiai Statements

Opinion

1 have audited the financial statements of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA, which comprise the financial

position as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022 and

2021) and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for

x_wmmmdmmﬂnﬁmcial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
icies,

in my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the period then ended, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
seminofmyrepu&lmindepmdemﬁthewmpmymmﬂmmmeethieal requiremnents that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and I have fuifilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
2 basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditos’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My obiective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will elways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from frand or estor
and sre considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, | also:



gl [Ea i 0

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud
or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit cvidence that is
snf‘ﬁcient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting 2 material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and
IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
Bulusan, Calapan City, Orlental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENMTS CATERING
SERVICES is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements including the schedules attached therein for the year ended December
31, 2023 (with comparative figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021), in accordance
with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for sgch
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management is responsible in overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the
schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders.

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor appointed by the stockholders, has
audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine
Standards on Auditing, and in her report to the stockholders, has expressed her
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
xpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021

December
2023 2022 2021
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
Accounts Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,5?9.3;
Total Current Assets 277,991.20 385,512.49 689,950.
Non- Current assets 996.20
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 1,173,146.02 1,194,996.20 1,194,996.
TOTAL ASSETS 1,451,137.22 1,580,508.69 1,884,947.13
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
income Tax Payable 3,385.44 - 886.19
Total Current Liabilities 3,385.44 - 886.19
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans Payable - - 500,000.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - 500,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,385.44 - 500,886.19
Capital
Beginning Capital 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94 1,012,342.47
Add: Net iIncome (Loss) 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47
Total 2,047,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94
Less: Withdrawal 600,000.00 - -
Ending Capital 1,447,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 1,451,137.22 1,580,508.69 1,884,847.13

A SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
axpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021

Taxpayer

December
2023 2022 2021
RECEIPTS: 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 ';’-g:;rg:;-:g
LESS: COST OF SERVICES/SALES 2,938,642.11 724,279.59 ,258,560.
47
~ GROSS INCOME: 817,570.84 427,962.82 686,074
Less: Expenses 4 .
Communicaton, Light and water 31,221.64 :;‘.2,49'.').00 4:000‘00
Bookkeepers Fee 12,000.00 24,000. 21’350.18
Depreciation 21,850.18 ‘00 24'144'00
Miscellaneous Expenses - 360. . -
interest expense = i 40
Office Supplies 10,440.41 8,663.81 ;;ig: '00
Repairs and Maintenance 14,806.82 18,620.00 78-000 it
Salaries and Wages 104,000.00 104,000.00 e
SSS, Philheaith & Pag-lbig Contri. 25,358.32 .
Taxes and Licenses 33,331.00 23,921.51 ::::::-;2
Representation Expenses 16,453.60 5,989.00 17'870‘00
Transportation and Travel 35,930.01 33,470.00 870 =
TOTAL EXPENSES 305,391.98 231,515.07 283,783.1
INCOME FOR THE PERIOD: 512,178.86 196,447.75 402,291-:2
Less: Income Tax Expense 44,935.77 - 30,572.
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA



ba SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

BB vA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
mangbayan, Calapan City, Oiental Mindoro

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 £ e s Y

NOTE 1 -~ ORGANIZATION AND OBJECTIVES

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES s duly registered sole prowietcf;
business with the Department of Trade and Industry and Bureau of Internal Revenue. The company i

, ; oza
primarily engaged in materials trading and catering services respectively. Ms. Maria Socorro C. Mend
owns and manage the businesses.

The registered office address of this company is Bulusan, Calapan City, Oiental Mindoro.

NOTE 2 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL REPORTING PRACTICE

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis and are
presented in Philippine Peso, which is the company’s functional and presentation curréncy. All amounts
are rounded off to the nearest peso, unless otherwise indicated.

In March 2018, the Philippine Securities and Exchange commission resolved to adopt PFRS for small
entities (the Framework) as part of its rules and regulation on financial reporting. This framework was
develop in response to feedback of small entities that PFRS for small and medium-sized entities (PFRS for
SMES) is too complex to apply. By reducing choices for accounting treatment, eliminating topics that are
generally not relevant to small entities, simplifying methods of recognition and measurements, and
reducing disclosure requirements, the framework allows small entities to comply with the financial
reporting requirements without undue cost or burden. The framework is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early applicable permitted.

The company has opted to adopt the framework at its mandatory effective date.

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in compliance with the framework.

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and in bank. Cash in bank earns interest and prevailing bank deposit rates.

Financial Instruments
A facial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another equity. A financial instrument is recognized when the entity

Notes to Financial Statements




i o ST ‘ the
mes @ party 1o its contractual provisions. The company classifies its financial instruments into

Wing Catesorie.‘:: (a) basic financial instruments; and (b) complex financial instruments. o
e cOMpany’s basic financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalent, receivables, and acc
expenses and other payables. The company does not have complex financial instruments.

gasic Financial Instruments

initial Measurement . :
On initial recognition, a debt financial instrument is measured at transaction price (including transactlc::
cost), unless the arrangement is in effect a financing transaction. in this case, it s rr‘teasured at prese
value of the future payment discounted using a market rate of interest for similar debt instrument.

Subsequent Measurement

The company’s debt financial instrument are subsequently measured at amo
interest method.

impairment of financial instrument measured at amortized cost

At each reporting date, the company assesses whether there is objectiv
financial assets that are measured at amortized cost. Where there is any ©
an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

rtized cost using effective

e evidence of impairment on my
bjective evidence of impairment,

Derecognition of financial assets

An entity only derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights t :
have expired or ore settled, or the entity has transferred to another party substantially all th
rewards of ownership relating to the financial asset.

o the cash flows from the assets
e risks and

Derecognitional of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are derecognize only when thes
discharged, cancelled, or has expired.

e are extinguished that is, when the obligation is

Accounts payable ond others :
Accounts payable and others are recognized in the period in which the related money, goods or services

are received or when a legally enforceable claim against the company is established.

Property ond Equipment
Property and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any allowance for

impairment losses.
Depreciation commences when asset are available for use and is computed using the straight-line method

over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Useful Life in Year

Building 25
Machineries and Equipment 10
Transportation Equipment 10

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the periods and method
of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from the items of property
and eguipment. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost related accumulated

Notes to Financial Statements T V i res iy idiali '"




;ation and any allowance for impairment | sulting gain
. osses are removed from the accounts. AnY €
«s is recognized in profit or loss,

4 depreciated assets are retained in the accounts until they no longer in use

ampoirment of Assets

Assets such as property and equipment are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication that the assets are impaired. When an impairment indicator is identified, the carrying ’value
of asset is tested for impairment. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the a‘sse.t s fair
value less cost to sell and value-in-use. If the recoverable amount cannot be estimated for an individual
assets, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which i
belong. The cash generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are independent of the cash flows from other assets within the company.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associate
flow to the company and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

d with the transaction will

Expenses v
Expenses are recognized as incurred and measured at the amount of consideration paid or payabie.

CASH

2023 2022 2021
Cash on Hand 46,000.00 37,000.00 15,362.06
Cash in Bank 127,563.67 109,148.20 406,245.95
goT™ 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

2023 2022 2021
Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
TOTAL 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
INVENTORIES

2023 2022 2021
Merchandise Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
TOTAL 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82

Notes to Financial Statements




JPERATING EXPENSES
2023 A o BB
Communicaton, Light and water 31,221.64 12,490.75 20,652.16
‘Bookkeepers Fee 12,000.00 24,000.00 4,000.00
Depreciation 21,850.18 ) 21,850.18
Miscelianeous Expenses . 360.00 24,144.00
Interest expense | L =
Office Supplies 10,440.41 8,663.81 21,884.40
Repairs and Maintenance 14,806.82 18,620.00 38,497.00
Salaries and Wages 104,000.00 104,000.00 78,000.00
SSS, Philhealth & Pag-1big Contri. 25,358.32
Taxes and Licenses aliid 32 331,00 23,921.51 46,495.79
; i 10,389.64
Representation Expenses 16,453.60 5,989.00
; g 17,870.00
Transportation and Travel W
TOTAL 305,391.98 231,515.07 283,783.17 _
Schedule of Taxes and Licenses
2003 .
Registration Fee 1,000.00
Cedula 505.00
Barangay Clearance 1,000.00
Fire Fee 636.00
gidding Documents 18,000.00
Mayors Permit 12,190.00
TOTAL 33,331.00

Notes to Financial Statemts
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RRIA-063-06-06-R1069-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

{Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398}

MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO
CASALLA

(IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES)

Name of Taxpayer

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

160-221-678-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations Ne. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 6th day of June, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL JUNE 08, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON JUNE 04, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 241978982, ANY

ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

NOTV ﬁLfﬁ : 4 /‘ﬁ;" DOCUMENTARY STAMF TAX
£y 17 i i/ DATE OF PAYMENT: 06/04/2024
WITHOUT BIR’ QW/O’{ L/

PATMENT CONFIRMATION.

DRY SEAL 241975442

ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG | 2onms0%

Chief, Collection Division

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by iaw. For authenticity, please visit BiR website
www. bir.gov.ph/findex.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearansé Certificate (for
bidding purposes] not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.
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PHILIPPINES

This certifies that

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

(BARANGAY)

BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO - REGION [V-B (MIMAROPA)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA MENDOZA

is valid from 11 January 2022 to 11 January 2027 subject to continuing compliance
with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless
voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 05 January 2022 in the Philippines.

RAMON M{LOPEZ

ecretary

Business Name No. 3394982

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

CGYH873612971616

¢

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
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Republic of the Philippines

MINDOROQ STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BAGCONC PILIPINAS

PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster
Office/Section : PR No.:pRad- 03821 Date: September 12, 2024
VPRDE-I-BIBES Responsibility Center Code :
Pro?):,r‘t:;lblo. Unit ' Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
LOT 1 - Office Supplies

f rms |Bond Paper - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 70gsm 50 378.00 18,900.00

1 rms |Bond Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 70gsm 50 311.00 15,550.00.
3 rms A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 70gsm 50 338.00 16,900.00

L ms  |Vellum Board White - US Legal (8.5 x 13) 100 sheets 200gsm 30 945.00 28,350.00,

A rms_ |Vellum Board White - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 100 sheets 200gsm 30 675.00 20,250.00
A pack |Photo Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 30 54.00 1,620.00

7 pack |Photo Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 30 102.00 3,060.00

q pack Sticker Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 30 203.00 6,090.00

G pack |Photo Sticker Paper - US Letter (8.5 x 11) 20 419.00 8,380.00
(o pack |Photo Siicker Paper - A4 Size (8.3 x 11.7) 20 72.00 7.440.00°

] pes  |Glue (130 ml) 10 102.00 1,020.00

2% pcs |Scissors (Heavy-duty stainless) 5 176.00 880.00

B pcs |Blade Cutter Knife 5 203.00 1,015.00

1L pcs  |File Folder (white, long) 50 14.00 700.00

5 pcs |File Folder (white, short) 50 11.00 550.00

16 pcs |Expanded Long Folder 30 34.00 1,020.00,

2 pcs |Plastic Sliding Folder (long) 30 27.00 810.00,
% pcs |Plastic Expandable Envelope Portfolio Folders 30 21.00 630.0Q1

G box |Clip Binder - 3/4" 10 34.00 340.00

2D box |Clip Binder- 1" 10 54.00 540.00_}

box |Clip Binder- 1.25" 10 61.00 610.00
2 box |Clip Binder- 1 5/8" 10 81.00 810.0Q1
= hox IClip Binder- 2" 10 122.00 1,220.00
] box |Push Pins 10 81.00 810.0Q1
215 box |Paper Clips - 33 mm (small size) 12 21.00 252.001
i box |Paper Clips - 50 mm (big size) 12 48.00 576.00 1
23 pcs |Sticky Note (76x76mm) 30 68.00 2,040.007
2% packs {Ear Tabs (planner stickers index tabs) 40 68.00 2,720.00~

9 pcs__|Highlighter (yellow-green) 20 61.00 1,220.00

SUBTOTAL 1 144,303.00

Purpose: Office supply, ICT equipment, other supplies materials, and communication expenses for the project titled "MinSU - Innovative Business

Incubator for Biosystems Solutions".

|

Signature :
Printed Name :
Designation :

Requesied by:

G o

EN@R.‘Iﬁ!

Proje

Recommending Approval:
Coo g

A.JOCO

Leader VP for RDE

CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. Ab’UTAYA, Ph.D.(

Approved as to
Availability of Funds

My 6o
ROVELYN P. ROXAS
SAO - Finance

Approved by:

ENYA MARIE D. AEOSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President Il
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro '

PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

Office/Section : PR No.R24-033| Date: September 12, 2024
VPRDE-I-BIBES Responsibility Center Code :
St Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Property No.
1ty pcs jPuncher (Heavy Duty Puncher — Large) 2 250.00 500.00 1
% pcs |Stapier (with remover) #35 5 588.00 2,940.004
mn box |Staple Wire #35 (box) 25 61.00 1,525.00
7% pcs |Long Arm/Reach Stapler 1 945.00 945.00
i box |Whiteboard Marker - Black 10 675.00 6,750.00”
» box [Whiteboard Marker - Blue =) 675.00 3,375.00”]
% box |[Whiteboard Marker - Red 5 675.00 3,375.00
22 bottle §Whiteboard Marker Ink - Black 10 270.00 2,700.00 ]
Y bottle jWhiteboard Marker Ink - Blue 3 270.00 8§10.00_
25 bottie |VWhiteboard Marker ink - Red 3 270.00 810.00 4
Us, pcs |Whiteboard Eraser 5 34.00 170.00 |
th box {Permanent Marker - Black 10 1,080.00 10,800.00 }
U box (Permanent Marker - Blue 5 1,080.00 5,400.00.4
P box |Permanent Marker - Red 5 1,080.00 5,400.00 4
W pcs |Cartolina (White & Colored -180 gsm) 30 14.00 420.00_4
ur nack IArt Paper 30 203.00 6,090.00.-
% pcs  |Manila Paper (90 cm x 120 cm) 50 7.00 350.00 4
g2 pcs |Stamp Pad 5 68.00 340.00/
ty bottles |Stamp Pad Ink Violet big (437mi) 5 203.00 1,015.001
ba bottles |Stamp Pad Ink Violet med (30 ml) 5 27.00 135.00”
<D pcs |Desk File Organizer (3&4 siot Plastic File 6 162.00 972.007]
0 pcs  |Correction Tape (6M x 5M) 10 54.00 540.00
&7 pcs |Scotch Tape 1" 5 41.00 205.00/]
&3 pcs  |Scotch Tape 2" 5 68.00 340.004
47 pcs |Packing Tape 2" x 100M 5 48.00 240.001
S5 pcs  |Masking Tape 2" 5 41.00 205.00_+
Ay A pcs  |Duct Tape 2" x 25M 5 131.00 655.001
> pcs _|Double-sided tape 1" 5 48.00 240.00
SUBTOTAL 2 57,247.00
Purpose: Office supply, ICT equipment, other supplies materials, and communication expenses for the project titled "MinSU -
Innovative Business Incubator for Biosystems Solutions".
by: Recormmending App{r;):rj’ Avggggi)li\;;i? ;l:z - Approved by: /
Signature Mps .H‘-“P‘o M
Printed Name : —RANDY A. JOCO  GHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUYAYA, Proy  ROVE YN P. ROXAS  ENYAMARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Project Leader VP for RDE SAD - Finance SUC President Il
I
TF -1054
401-200

09-03 - 2024- 04-29%



Republic of the Philippines

Main Campus

MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST

BACONG PILIPINAS

Fund Cluster:
Office/Section : PR No.fR2J- 631 Date: September 12, 2024
VPRDE-I-BIBES Responsibility Center Code :
Stoek Unit ltem Descripti Uni
Property No. ption Qty nit Cost Total Cost
4% pcs | Table name sign holder (Landscape) 10" x 3 " 10 214.00 <2,140.00
t=f pcs |ID Lace 200 14.00 +2,800.00
T pcs |ID Holder 200 27.00 " 5,400.00
to) pcs |Certificate Holders 8 x 11 200 68.00 43,600.00
% pcs Signing Pen (neutral pen water-bazed pen gel} -0.5mm - Black 15 14.00 210.00
(23 pcs  |Signing Pen (neutral pen water-based pen gel) -0.5mm - Blue 15 14.00 210.00
(ol box |Black Ballpen 20 473.00 /9,460.00
e box |Pencil #2 15 162.00 2,430.00
\el, pcs |Record Book (200 leaves) 5 338.00 ~1,690.00
2 pcs |Record Book (500 leaves) G 743.00 7 3,715.00
413 % | bottle |70% Alcohol Spray type 500 ml * 24 $  337.00 3 -8,088.00
1512 ¢ V) pos gAir Freshener 4 24 % 438.00 +./10,512.00
£ iy pcs [Storage Box (50-60 L) 4 539.00 2,156.00
1,6 pcs |Paper Cutter Metal & Wood Base (Standard Size) 1 358.00 /__358.00
oD pcs  |Refill Ink Bottle Set (Black) 20 540.00 »~10,800.00
=) pcs |Refill Ink Bottle Set (Cyan) 15 608.00 - 9,120.00
31 pcs _ jRefill Ink Bottle Set (Magenta) 16 608.00 -~ 9,120.00
2% pcs |Refill Ink Bottle Set (Yellow) 15 608.00 7 9,120.00
2\ pcs jWhiteboard/Glass Board with stand (S0cm x 120cm) 2 2,019.00 4,038.00
Rig pcs  |Bulletin Board (90cm x 120em) 2 2,025.00 4,050.00
H, pcs |Ceramic Coffee Mug and Saucer (198ml) 6 200.00 1,200.00
3 set |Stainless Steel Teaspoon Set (6pcs) 1 270.00 270.00
LOT 2 - ICT Equipment
RECe External Solid State Drive (SSD) (2 TB) 2tb storage capacity
USB 3.2 Gen-2 (10Gb/s)
Connector: USB-C
Sequential Read Performance: 1050MB/s
Sequential Write Performance: 1000MB/s
Compatibility Windows® 10, Windows 8.1 operating systems, ;
PCS  [macOS Catalina, Mojave, or High Sierra 1 20,250.00 20,250.00/1
Requires reformatting for other operating systems
Compatible - USB 3.2 Gen-2 and USB-C (USB-A for older
systems), USB Type-C™ to Type-C cable (supports USB 3.2
Gen 2), USB Type-C to Type-A adaptor
7] | |USB Flash Drive (32 GB) Capacities: 32GB
Speed: USB 3.2 Gen 1 compliant
pA O?oerating temperature:O"C-%O“C 10 405.00 4'050%
Storage temperature: -20°C~85°C
SUBTOTAL 3 134,787.00

Purpose: Office supply, ICT equipment, other supplies materials, and communication expenses for the project titled "MinSU - Innovative Business Incubator
for Biosystems Solutions™.

Approved as to

Requested by: Recor?:)ending Approval: Availability of Funds Approved by:
o
Signature T o A%QV
Printed Name : ENGR. .JOCO  CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.'/ ROVELYN P, ROXAS ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Project Jeader VP for RDE SAQ - Finance SUC President 11
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Repubilic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BACONC PILIPINAS

PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster:
Office/Section : PR No.PR24- (38) Date: September 12, 2024
VPRDE-I-BIBES Responsibility Center Code :
Stock/ - _ .
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
\of HDMI Cables (5 - 10 meters)5-10 meters
L HDMI 2.1
Resolution:
pcs |1080P@160Hz/2K@144Hz/4K@120Hz/8K@60Hz 2 850.00 1,700.00
Transmission Speed: 48Gbps )

Conductor: Silver lon Plated Conductor
Shell: Aluminum Alloy

ol b Extension Wires (3-10m) Extension 1500
3-10 meters

pcs |5-10 gangs 4 2,025.00 4 )3,10000

2-4 usb ports

Voltage Surge Protector & Overload Protection

= Laptops - Size 16 inches

l‘\' U Type IPS

Aspect Ratio 16:10

Resolution 1,920 x 1,200, 142 PPI

Colour Gamut 100% sRGB

Intel® UHD Graphics

Intel Iris® Xe Graphics

Memory: 8gb-16gb

Storage: 512gb — 1Tb ssd

WLAN: IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n/aclax

2.4 GHz and 5 GHz

2 x 2 MIMO

WPA / WPA2Z | WPA3

Blueiooth: Biuetooth 5.1

Full-size Backlit Keyboard

12th Gen Intel® Core™ i5-12700H

pcs 3 49,950.00 149,850.00

LOT 3 - Other Supplies Material

| |GR Coffee Maker (Office Size) - Coffee Machine Type
EQ - Automatic Espresso Machine

: - Coffee Machine Features
-Descaling, Programmable, Smart Control,
Espresso Coffee, 20 Bar
-Coffee Machine Capacity a Dol / P a0
-12 Cups & Above
-Weight - 3450g, Input Voltage - 220V
-Power Consumption - 850W
-Dimension (L x W x H) - 280x270x150 mim

pcs

2 | OB |Coffee Maker Heavy Duty- CAPACITY: 100
pcs |cups/15lit. POWER: 1600w VOLTAGE: 220V / 1 7,559.00 / 7,559.00
60Hz

SUBTOTAL 4 172,495.00
Purpose: Office supply, ICT equipment, other supplies materials, and communication expenses for the project titled "MinSU -
Innovative Business Incubator for Biosystems Solutions".

Approved as to

Requested|by: Recommenrding Approval: Availability of Funds pproved by:
. O3 65 o
Signature : L jf_
Printed Name : ENGR. . JOCO CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.‘/ ROVELYN P. ROXAS ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Project Leader VP for RDE SAD - Finance SUC President Il
TF-1054
401-200

03-02-2024-09. 28%



Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

BACONC PILIPINAS

Office/Section :
VPRDE-I-BIBES

PR No.PR2H- 028
Responsibility Center Code :

Date: September 12, 2024

Stock/

Property No. Un

Item Description Unit Cost

Total Cost

] B

pcs

Microwave Oven - Height (cm): 26.3
Width (cm): 45.7

Length (cm): 35.6

Gross Weight (kg): 11.3

Electronic Control

LCD Display, 6 Auto Cook Functions 1
Reheat and Defrost

Up to 90 Mins Timer

Display Off. Full Grip Handle

Net Weight (kg): 10.5, Capacity: 20 Liters
\Wattage: 700 watts, Voltage: 220

6,613.00

6,613.00

/

pes

Top Load Water Dispenser - TOP LOAD, HOT AND COLD WATER
DISPENSER

STAINLESS STEEL WATER TANK AND WELD 1
WITH SPACIOUS CABINET

- Reliable Stainless Steel Water Tank

7.155.00

7,155.00
4

. |- Type A -2 Flat Prong Plug

Mini Refrigerator

- Mechanical temperature control
- Adjustable leg

- Separate freezer compartment
- Height (cm): 83.7

- Width (cm): 48.5

- Length (cm): 44.7

- Gross Weight (kg): 23

- Inverter Technology: No

- Capacity: 3.3 cu ft

- Wattage: 123 Watts

- Warranty: 1 year on paris; 2 years on service
- Net Weight (kg): 21

1 11,069.00

11,069.00

7

Photocopier with Printer (Pigment Based Photo Inkjet Printers) Print,
scan, copy

Print speed of up to 17.0 ipm

Prints up to A3+ (for simplex)

 Automatic duplex printing

Ultra-high page yield of 7,500 pages (black) and 6,000 pages (colour)
Wi-Fi, Wi-Fi Direct

\With a flatbed designed to scan and copy paper sizes that include Legal
and Folio

4800 x 1200 dpi

Pigment based photo inkjet printer

Bi-directional printing

400 x 1 nozzles (Black), 128 x 1 nozzles per colour (Cyan, Magenta,
Yellow)

1 37,119.00

37,119.00

/]

L™

pcs

Heavy Duty Power Bank - 46,000 mah - AC Output: 200W 220V-
50Hz/110AC Output: 100W (AC 220V-50Hz)

In-C Input: DC 5V-3A/9V--3A/12V-3A/15V-3A/20V--3.25A (PDE5W)
Out-C Ountput: DC 5V-3A/8V—-3A/12V-3A/15V-3A/20V-3.25A (PDE5SW)
Out A1/A2 Qutput: DC 5V--2.4A/9V-2A/12V—-1.5A (QC18W)

DC Output: DC 12V—-5A

Long Distance Lamp: 2W

Battery Power: 190Wh (TYP}

Battery Capacity: 52.8Ah

Dimensions: 90x90x240mm

Weight: 2000g (about)

Standard: GB/T 31241-2014

Total Output Power: Aout-C+ Qut-A/AZ + DC Out 125W (MAX)

9.450.00

2

SUBTOTAL 5

71.406.00

Purpose: Office supply, ICT equipment, cther supplies materials, and communication expenses for the project titled "MinSU - Innovative Business Incubator for Biosystems

Solutions".
R mending Approval: Av‘::?pr?eifaé o . roved gy:
Signature : ChYex & ;—l
Printed Name : CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGllTAYA, Ph.D.( ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : VP for RDE SUC President [ll
TFL1054
401-200

V129
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Repubilic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
" Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

BACONGC PILIPINAS

Office/Section :

VPRDE-I-BIBES

PR No.:RR 24- 03¢/
Responsibility Center Code :

Date: September 12, 2024

Stock/
Property No.

Unit

Item Description Qty

Unit Cost

Total Cost

y

U

pcs

DSLR Camera - 24.1MP APS-C CMOS sensor & DIGIC 4+
image processor

9-point AF with 1 centre cross-type AF point

Standard ISO 100 - 6400 (expandable to 12800) 1
Wi-Fi / NFC supported

Effective ISO 100 - 6400 (H:12800)
Optical Image StabilizerYes

45,900.00

/ 45,900.00

Can

pcs

Drone CameraDrone 20000, Camera sensor

Image Sensor 1/2.3-inch CMOS, Effective Pixels: 12 MP,
Lens FOV: 83°

Format Equivalent: 24 mm

Aperture; f/2.8, Focus: 1 m to =, [SO Range
Video:100-3200

Photo: 100-3200

Shutter Speed Electronic Shutter: 4-1/8000 s

Max Image Size 40003000

Still Photography Modes

Single Shot: 12 MP, Timed: 12 MP

JPEG: 2/3/5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s

JPEG + RAW: 5/7/10/15/20/30/60 s

Automatic Exposure Bracketing (AEB): 12 MP, 3 frames at 2/3
EV step

Panorama: Sphere, 180°, and Wide Angle

Photo Format: JPEG/DNG (RAW)

Video Resolution 2.7K: 2720x1530@24/25/30fps

FHD: 1920x1080@24/25/30/48/50/60fps

Video Format: MP4 (MPEG-<4 AVC/H.264)

Max Video Bitrate 40Mbps

Gimbal sensor, Stabilization 3-axis mechanical gimbal (tilt, roll,
and pan)

Mechanical Range: Tilt: -135° to 80°

Roll; -135° to 45°, Pan: -30° to 30°

Controllable Range: Tilt: -90° to 60° Roll:-90° or 0°

27,000.00

/ 27,000.00

(o

pcs

Portable Aluminum DSLR Camera 5000

360 degree horizontal rotation panoramic head which allows
panoramic shooting,

vertical shooting, macro shooting. 1
Ergonomic design for comfortable handling.
Adjustable Legs for more convenient using.

6,750.00

/,750.00

SUBTOTAL 6

79,650.00

Purpose: Office supply, ICT equipment, other supplies materials, and communication expenses for the project titled "MinSU - Innovative Business Incubator
for Biosystems Solutions”.

Signature :
Printed Name :
Designation :

Approved as to

Approved by:

ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President 1l

Requested By: Recommending Approval: Availability of Funds
78 (Jo-o~ 4 Yo
ENGR_RANDY 4 JOCO  CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D. y o= YN P. ROXAS
Project Leader VP for RDE SAQ - Finance
TF -1054
401-200
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Republic of the Philippines

Main Campus

MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Ciuster:

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Office/Section : PR No.:PR2Y4-09%| Date: September 12, 2024
VPRDE-I-BIBES Responsibility Center Code :
Stock/ ! e :
Unit Cost Total Cost
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty it Cos
Portable sound system with wireless mic
‘ Téf 10-18 hours of play time
IPX4 splash proof
2 Digital wireless mics
Charging time (hrs) 3.5
pcs  |Bluetooth version 5.1 1 31,050.00 31,050.00
Dynamic frequency response range (Hz)50 Hz - 20k
Hz @-6dB /
Wireless mic 10-20 meters
100w — 200w output power
i .WW/
b LOT 4 - Communication Expenses
/] __\IStarlink Roam®s plan ( best for Rv's, nomads, and g
%5 [Sampers (P37,800)) (Monthly Plan P5550) 1 V000 104,400.00
\p\ SUBTOTAL 7 : 135,450.00
SUBTOTAL 1 144,303.00
SUBTOTAL 2 57,247.00
SUBTOTAL 3| 134,787.00
SUBTOTAL 4 172,495.00
SUBTOTAL 5 71,406.00
SUBTOTAL 6 79,650.00
SUBTOTAL 7 135,450.00
GRAND TOTAL 795,338.00

Purpose: Office supply, iCT equipment, other supplies materiais, and communication expenses for the project titied "MinSU = innovative
Business Incubator for Biosystems Solutions”.

Requested|by:

Recommending Approval:
()5 0n" 4

Approved

asto

Availability of Funds

oa o

pproved by:

W

01-02-20624 - 09- 29%

Signature :
Printed Name:  ENGR. RANDY A. JOCO CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, PhD.p  ROVEL N P. ROXAS ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Project Leader VP for RDE SAQ - Finance SUC President Il
TF-1054
401-200




